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MESSAGE FROM THE PRESIDENT 

Welcome to the Golf Saskatchewan 2024 Annual General 
Meeting. As I reflect on the last year, I feel proud to be a 
part of this great organization. I had the opportunity to 
attend most of our championship events in 2023 and 
spoke with many players and volunteers. Many players 
expressed they enjoyed the opportunity to compete 
whether it was to qualify to compete at Nationals, meet 
up with old friends, or make new friends who share the 
love of the game. 

As you read through our annual report, I think you will 
find that 2023 was a very good year for Golf 
Saskatchewan. New members and new membership 
clubs continue to display the growth of golf in our 
province. As our numbers improve, so does the skill 
level of the players representing Golf Saskatchewan on 
the national stage. I am confident we will see this 
continue into the 2024 season and beyond. 

I want to thank my fellow members of the Board for 
their leadership and support. I also want to thank our 
hard working and dedicated staff, Brian Lee, Candace 
Dunham, Alex Schmidt, and Clark Stork for handling the 
day-to-day operations of our organization. 

I also want to thank the following important 
organizations; Sask Sport Inc. our funding partner, our 
many sponsors, our member golf clubs, individual 
members, and public player members who provide 

funding for our programs and services as well as our championships. 

I want to thank all of you that participated in our 2023 championships. Numbers at most of these events 
continue to be strong. 2023 also saw an increase in the number of rounds played in Saskatchewan and 
posted on the Golf Canada Score Centre. 

I want to thank all our dedicated and hard-working volunteers. Tournament volunteers, on-course 
volunteers, referees/officials, and course raters that use their skills and expertise to support our services 
and programs. Thank you to the member clubs who hosted events in 2023 and will be hosting events in 
2024. We could not host quality championship events without your support. 

We are a proud partner with Golf Canada. We will continue working with our national organization to 
expand our programs, and to follow Golf Canada’s leadership and focus on diversity, equity, and inclusion 
as well as safe sport throughout 2024. We will also focus our goals as set by the Board in our updated 
Strategic Plan. 

Once again, I want to thank the Board, our staff, our volunteers, and our members for all you have done 
and continue to do in advancing the sport of golf in Saskatchewan. I look forward to working with you all 
in 2024. 

 
Yours in golf,  
Kevin Duchscherer – President and proud volunteer of Golf Canada | Golf Saskatchewan.  
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR | CEO MESSAGE

Welcome to the 2024 annual general meeting (AGM) of the 
Saskatchewan Golf Association Inc. operating as Golf 
Saskatchewan, it’s great to be joined again by a widespread 
audience. Before we head out on the links in 2024 our 
organization wishes to celebrate the many accomplishments 
this past season. 

The Elk Ridge Open returned with a field full of 156 PGA 
TOUR Canada professionals, as well as four Saskatchewan 
players including Josh Nagy, Chase Pochylko, Ty Campbell, 
and Will Blake. Congratulations to John Pak for winning the 
event. Pak separated himself from the field with a couple of 
birdies to start his back nine and went on to shoot 7-under 
63 on Sunday, leaving him at 21-under 269, good for a four-
shot victory at the Elk Ridge Saskatchewan Open presented 
by Brandt. 

Golf Saskatchewan finished an exciting provincial season 
with the second playing of the Champions Cup which was 
won by Team Wascana Country Club for the second year in a 
row.  

Golf Saskatchewan welcomed back the following courses into 
membership in 2023: Esterhazy GC, Last Oak GCC, and 
Northern Meadows GC. Welcome to all the members at these clubs and we encourage our membership to 
schedule a trip and try these wonderful facilities in 2024 and beyond.  

Golf Saskatchewan provided coaches (Anna Young/Jason Schneider) to assist the junior women and 
men’s teams at their respective national championships. Golf Saskatchewan continues to work with 
inclusive groups promoting the sport including Special Olympics, Para-Golf Activities, supporting Blind 
Sports, including blind golfer.  

Rounds played and posted for World Handicap System purposes were up in 2023 to 272,000 (from 
246,000). Many courses continued reporting record years with golf’s continued growth. We hope this 
continues in 2024 so when you play, please post your score. Let’s see continued growth in 2024.   

On a personal note, the photo above was taken from an outstanding winter season where I was able to 
play golf until my last round on January 1st, 2024, before the real winter weather arrived. I can’t wait for 
the start of the 2024 golf season in Saskatchewan and am counting down the days until it arrives.    

Of course, none of the above highlights are possible without the assistance of many people and groups 
from across our amazing province and Canada.  

 our President, Kevin Duchscherer for his leadership in 2023 and the rest of the Executive Committee,  
 our Board of Directors for all their past, present, and future contributions,  
 to Golf Canada, David McCarthy President, Laurence Applebaum – CEO, and the rest of the Golf Canada’s 

Board of Directors, volunteers, and staff in playing a large part in growing golf in nationally,  
 to the competitors who challenge themselves annually at our provincial championships, 
 to our partners/sponsors (listed in the report) and the contributions to the amateur game assisting us in 

delivering quality programming, services, and events, 
 to our volunteers who graciously give their time to advance our sport, and a special thank you to those 

volunteers who have given more than 5, 10, 15, and 20 years of service to our organization,  
 to the PGA of Saskatchewan members who strive to make us better and enjoy the game more, and  
 to our member clubs/facilities, leagues, and ownership groups who provide fantastic venues to play, and   
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 my staff from 2023; | Candace Dunham, Manager Member Services | Alex Schmidt, Manger Championship & 
Rules | Clark Stork, Director of Communications 

As the organization hands our 2023 scorecard, I am proud of the continued success of amateur golf in 
Saskatchewan and all the organizations we work with daily to celebrate and promote the greatest social 
game ever created. We hope to see you on the links in 2024! 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
Brian Lee, Executive Director | CEO | Proud Member of Golf Canada & Golf Saskatchewan

STRATEGIC PLAN OVERVIEW 
Looking forward using our Strategic Plan (2024-2026), we see continuing the collaborative partnerships with Golf 
Canada, other provincial golf associations, and industry stakeholders to propel the game of golf forward. The goal 
of all golf associations is to increase participation, member values, and attract new golfers to the sport. We will 
continue to work on measures for diversity, equity, inclusion, Safe Sport, and Respect in Sport programming. Golf 
Saskatchewan continues to focus on the four main areas of our Strategic Plan as follows:  

Ensuring Excellence Growing Participation Fostering Interaction Expanding Capacity 
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HISTORICAL: PRESIDENTS OF OUR ASSOCIATION(S) 
The following is a list of those individuals who accepted or were voted into the position of President of the various 
golf associations in Saskatchewan. Thank you to everyone who stepped up to lead the organizations over the years.   

YEAR SLGA|CLGA of SK SGA YEAR SLGA|CLGA of SK SGA 

1913 N/A James Balfour, Regina 1969 Marguerite Slack, Regina Jack Tait, Saskatoon 

1914 N/A James Balfour, Regina 1970 Marguerite Slack, Regina Jack Miller, Saskatoon 

1915 N/A James Balfour, Regina 1971 Vi Heywood, Saskatoon Jack Miller, Saskatoon 

1916 N/A William (Bill) Laidlaw, Saskatoon 1972 Vi Heywood, Saskatoon Keith Rever, Regina 

1917 N/A A.F. Angus, Regina 1973 Eleanor Van Impe, Saskatoon Keith Rever, Regina 

1918 N/A Harold C. Pope, Moose Jaw 1974 Eleanor Van Impe, Saskatoon Al Young, Saskatoon 

1919 N/A J.D. (Jack) Turnbull, Regina 1975 Eleanor Reid, Prince Albert Al Young, Saskatoon 

1920 N/A N.C. Byers, Saskatoon 1976 Eleanor Reid, Prince Albert Ray Marsh, Saskatoon 

1921 N/A James Smith, Moose Jaw 1977 Ida Shepherd, Regina Ray Marsh, Saskatoon 

1922 N/A B.M. Wakeling, Saskatoon 1978 Ida Shepherd, Regina Jack Williamson, Regina 

1923 N/A Lorne Johnson, Regina 1979 Pat Baker, Saskatoon Lloyd Scaddan, Saskatoon 

1924 N/A Frank Miley, Saskatoon 1980 Pat Baker, Saskatoon Lloyd Scaddan, Saskatoon 

1925 N/A Frank Miley, Saskatoon 1981 Joyce Dagorne, Prince Albert Jim Stothers, Regina 

1926 N/A Robert (Bob) Charlton, Regina 1982 Joyce Dagorne, Prince Albert Jim Stothers, Regina 

1927 Gladys Rideout, Regina Dr. H.L. Jacques, Regina 1983 Jean Johnston, Regina Bob Elmore, Saskatoon 

1928 Gladys Rideout, Regina William (Bill) Ritchie, 
(Saskatoon) 

1984 Jean Johnston, Regina Jack Eisner, Melfort 

1929 Mrs. R.R. Morgan, Saskatoon | Mrs. 
F.R. Nason, Moose Jaw 

W.H.A. Hill, Regina 1985 Jean Humbert, Saskatoon Bill Taylor, Saskatoon 

1930 Mrs. H. Middlemas, Regina T. Tellison, Swift Current 1986 Jean Humbert, Saskatoon Bill Taylor, Saskatoon 

1931 Myrtle Creighton, Saskatoon J.D. Gunn, Saskatoon 1987 Wilda Schab, North Battleford Bill Taylor, Saskatoon 

1932 J.H.S. Garrett, Moose Jaw | Agnes 
Rorison, Moose Jaw 

J. Russell Smith, Regina 1988 Wilda Schab, North Battleford Bill Wallace, Biggar 

1933 Mrs. W. J. Wyre, Regina N.C. Byers, Saskatoon 1989 Janice Courtice, Saskatoon Bill Wallace, Biggar 

1934 Eva Weir, Saskatoon | Clara Campbell, 
Moose Jaw 

A.D. Taylor, Outlook 1990 Janice Courtice, Saskatoon Ted Wharington, North Battleford 

1935 Mrs. W. Cameron, Moose Jaw | Agnes 
Rorison Moose Jaw 

John Knox, Kindersley 1991 Shirley Besse, Saskatoon Ted Wharington, North Battleford 

1936 Virgina Brown, Regina Clement Alexander, Moose Jaw 1992 Birdie Prosofsky, Regina Bill MacRae, Regina Beach 

1937 Mrs. T.B. Gibson, Saskatoon Frank Harris, Prince Albert 1993 Birdie Prosofsky, Regina Terry Meier, Regina 

1938 Amy Holroyde, Prince Albert Dr. George Bigelow, Prince 
Albert 

1994 Wenda Coley, Saskatoon Terry Meier, Regina 

1939 Mrs. W. Knight Wilson, Regina George Holden, Regina 1995 Wenda Coley, Saskatoon Bill Klein, Biggar 

1940 Gladys Rideout, Regina S.D. (Sam) Boylan, Moose Jaw 1996 Catherine Paton, Saskatoon Bill Klein, Biggar 

1941 Mrs. R.R. Watts. Saskatoon J.H. Warren, Saskatoon 1997 Catherine Paton, Saskatoon Con Hammer, Outlook 

1942 Mrs. T.D. Gleave, Regina N.C. (Newt) Byers, Regina 1998 Pat Buglass, Saskatoon Con Hammer, Outlook 

1943 World War II World War II 1999 Dick DeRyk, Yorkton Amalgamation official Apr. 1999 
Saskatchewan Golf Assoc.INC. 

1944 World War II World War II 2000 Dick DeRyk, Yorkton  

1945 World War II World War II 2001 Daryl Bitz, Saskatoon  

1946 Peggy Robb, Prince Albert N.C. (Newt) Byers, Regina 2002 Lynne Lacroix, Saskatoon  

1947 Ede Boyle, Regina N.C. (Newt) Byers, Regina 2003 Melodie Lawrek, Regina  

1948 Phyllis Trotter, Saskatoon Dr. Ben Reid, Regina 2004 Michael Smith, Saskatoon  

1949 Marguerite Slack, Regina  Dr. Ben Reid, Regina 2005 Michael Smith, Saskatoon  

1950 Edna Andrews, Moose Jaw Herb Kilburn, Saskatoon 2006 Cathy Bidfell, Regina  

1951 Scotty Johnstone, Prince Albert Herb Kilburn, Saskatoon 2007 Randy Stefan, Regina  

1952 Wally Bushe, Saskatoon Gordon A. Beattie, Regina 2008 Randy Stefan, Regina  

1953 Rene Speers, Regina Dr. Jack Leddy, Saskatoon 2009 Byron Harvie, Saskatoon  

1954 Gladys Rideout, Regina Glenn Richardson, Saskatoon 2010 Byron Harvie, Saskatoon  

1955 Mary Hunt, Moose Jaw Dr. Robert Reid, Prince Albert 2011 Dave Forster, Tisdale O/A Golf Saskatchewan approved at the AGM 

1956 Jesse McBain, Saskatoon Hugh P. Thomson, Moose Jaw 2012 Moe Martin, Regina  

1957 Mae Balmos, Regina Blair Nelson, Saskatoon 2013 Moe Martin, Regina  

1958 Phyllis Trotter, Saskatoon Del Wilson, Regina 2014 Richard Smith, Katepwa  

1959 Alice Elder, Prince Albert Wayne Winkler, Saskatoon 2015 Richard Smith, Katepwa  

1960 Margaret Walker, Saskatoon Harry Slack, Regina 2016 Kyle Mulligan, Estevan  

1961 Willa Haughton, Saskatoon William (Bill) Kemp, Prince 
Albert 

2017 Kyle Mulligan, Regina  

1962 Kay McNamee, Moose Jaw Bob Stovin, Regina 2018 Delbert Betnar, Regina  

1963 Dorothy Donally, Saskatoon Jack D. Heywood, Saskatoon 2019 Delbert Betnar, Regina  

1964 Marguerite Slack, Regina Alec Bland, Regina 2020 Don Kunkel, Yorkton  

1965 Louise Jones, Prince Albert Bob Thomson, Saskatoon 2021 Larry Wagman, Regina  

1966 Esther Medhurst, Regina Gerry Welsh, Saskatoon 2022 Larry Wagman, Regina  

1967 Irene Mackenzie, Saskatoon Jules Swick, Saskatoon 2023 Kevin Duchscherer, Nipawin  

1968 Irene Mackenzie, Saskatoon Ross Reibling, Regina 2024   
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2023/24 BOARD & STAFF DIRECTORY 

 
(Top l-r) Kevin Duchscherer, Diana Kerr, Larry Wagmam, Teddy Wiens, Danny Klughart  

(Bottom l-r) Ross Pratt, Bill Briscoe, Delbert Betnar, Clinton Schmaltz 

Board of Directors 2023/24 
Position Name Golf Course Affiliation City/Town 
President Kevin Duchscherer Evergreen Golf Course Nipawin 
Vice-President Diana Kerr Wascana Country Club Regina 
Past-President Larry Wagman Royal Regina Golf Club Regina 

Treasurer  Teddy Wiens Wascana Country Club Regina 

Director Danny Klughart Cooke Municipal Golf Course Prince Albert 
Director Ross Pratt Tor Hill Golf Course Regina 
Director Bill Briscoe Dakota Dunes Golf Links Saskatoon 
Director Delbert Betnar Royal Regina Golf Club Regina 

Director Clinton Schmaltz The Willows Club Saskatoon 

Staff 
Position Name Email Address Telephone 
Executive Director | CEO Brian Lee blee@golfsaskatchewan.org 306-291-5260 
Manager of Member Services Candace Dunham cdunham@golfsaskatchewan.org 306-975-0850 

Manager of Rules & Championships Alex Schmidt aschmidt@golfsaskatchewan.org 306-519-8873 

Director of Communications Clark Stork cstork@golfsaskatchewan.org 306-521-2559 

Golf Canada: Governors, Committee Members, and Staff 
David McCarthy, President of Golf Canada (2023-2025) 
dmccartthy@golfcanada.ca 

Laurence Applebaum, CEO 
lapplebaum@golfcanada.ca 

Doug Hastie, Western Membership Rep.   
dhastie@golfcanada.ca 

Brian Doherty, Membership Services 
bdoherty@golfcanada.ca 

Larry Wagman, Royal Regina Golf Club, Regina 
Provincial Council Representative / Governors Council 

Kevin Duchscherer, Evergreen Golf Course, Nipawin 
Provincial Council Representative (2023) 

 

mailto:dmccartthy@golfcanada.ca
mailto:lapplebaum@golfcanada.ca
mailto:dhastie@golfcanada.ca
mailto:dhastie@golfcanada.ca
mailto:bdoherty@golfcanada.ca
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COMMITTEES & ADVISORY PANELS OF GOLF SASKATCHEWAN 

 
 

Standing Committees 
 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE & 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR EVALUATION 
Kevin Duchscherer, Chair 
Diana Kerr 
Theodore ‘Teddy’ Wiens  
Larry Wagman  
Brian Lee* 
 
FINANCE & SIGNING AUTHORITIES 
Teddy Wiens, Chair 
Kevin Duchscherer 
Larry Wagman 
Delbert Betnar  
Danny Klughart 
Brian Lee 
Lyndsay Lee* (not signing authority) 
 
NOMINATING 
Larry Wagman, Chair 
Delbert Betnar  

Advisory Panels | Operating Committees  
NOTE: All Advisory Panels | Operating Committees report to/or 
include ED/CEO and may include Golf Saskatchewan staff.   
 
COURSE RATING 
Richard Smith – Chair 
Ken Bradley  
Wayne Bucknell     
Bob Krismer          
Syl Gaudet 
 
HANDICAPPING | WHS 
Richard Smith 

 

MEMBER SERVICES 
Candace Dunham* - Chair 
Golf Saskatchewan Staff 
Golf Canada Staff 
 
RULES OF GOLF (Advisory Panel/Committee) 
Delbert Betnar 
Kevin Duchscherer 
Terry Gaube 
Byron Harvie 
Laurie Walker 
Provincial Referees listed in report 
*Golf Canada Rules Department  
 
SPONSORSHIP & FUNDRAISING 
*Staff 
 
SPORT & CHAMPIONSHIPS 
Alex Schmidt - Manager of Championships & Rules* 
Jason Schneider – PGA of Saskatchewan Liaison | FTP 
Clinton Schmaltz – PGA of Saskatchewan Liaison  
Jeff Chambers – PGA of Saskatchewan Liaison | MJT 
Kevin Duchscherer  
Danny Klughart 
 
SASKATCHEWAN GOLF HALL OF FAME (SGHF) 
Byron Harvie, Chair (moved in 2024)  
Kevin Bloski replaced Joe Bloski, STA 
Rob Lee – PGA of Saskatchewan 
Brian Lee – Secretary 
Doug Mader (passed away in 2024)  
Terry Meier (stepped away from the SGHF) 
Keith Rever 
Judy Sefton 
Vacant position  
*Lori Harvie, Researcher for the SGHF (moved in 2024) 
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MEMBER SERVICES 

Member Facilities (105) 

9 Hole Facilities (53) 
Aquadeo Beach Golf Course Green Acres Golf & Country Club Pipestone Hills Golf Club 

Assiniboia Regional Park GC Hidden Hills of Shellbrook GC Redvers & District GCC 

Bengough Regional Park GC Hidden Valley Golf & RV Resort Regina Beach Golf Club 

Birch Hills Golf Club Indian Head Golf & Country Club Robertdale Golf & Country Club 

Canora Golf & Country Club Katepwa Beach Golf Club Rock Creek Golf & Country Club 

Canwood Pines Golf Club Kelvington Golf Club Rolling Pines G&C Resort 

Carlyle Town & Country GC Kindersley Regional Park GC Rosetown Golf & Country Club 

Carnduff Golf Club Lashburn Town & Country GC Sandy Beach Regional Park GC 

Chitek Lake Golf Course Little Loon Regional Park GC Sherwood Forest Country Club 

Coronach Golf Club Loon Lake Golf & Country Club Silver Hills Golf Resort 

Cypress Hills Golf Resort Manitou Beach Golf Club Silver Lake Regional Park GC 

Eagle Point Resort Maple Creek Golf Club St. Brieux Regional Park GC 

Echo Ridge Golf Course McNab Regional Park Golf Club The Creek Golf Course 

Eddy Golf Club Mervin & District Golf Club Thomson Lake Regional Park GC 

Esterhazy Golf Club (NEW) Moose Creek Golf Club Tisdale Riverside Golf Club 

Eston Riverside Golf Club Outlook Riverview Golf Club Valleyview Delisle GCC 

Fairview Fairways Golf Club Pasquia Golf Club Wakaw Lake Golf Club 

Foam Lake Golf & Country Club  Wynyard Golf Club 

12 Hole Facilities (2) 
Greenbryre Golf & Country Club 
York Lake Golf & Country Club 

18 Hole Facilities (45) 
Aspen Links Country Club Hillcrest Golf Club North Battleford GCC 

Candle Lake Golf Resort Humboldt Golf Club Northern Meadows Golf Club (NEW) 

Chinook Golf Course Joanne Goulet Golf Course Riverside Country Club 

Cooke Municipal Golf Course Kachur's Golf Club Royal Regina Golf Club 

Dakota Dunes Golf Links Last Oak Golf & Country Club (NEW) Sask Landing Golf Resort 

Deer Park Municipal GC Lloydminster Golf & Curling Centre Saskatoon Golf & Country Club 

Deer Ridge Golf Club Long Creek Golf & Country Club Silverwood Golf Course 

Deer Valley Golf Club Lynbrook Golf & Country Club Spiritwood Golf Club 

Elmwood Golf & Country Club Madge Lake Golf Resort The Legends Golf Club 

Emma Lake Golf Course Mainprize Regional Park GC TS&M Woodlawn Golf Club 

Evergreen Golf Club Meadow Lake Golf Club Valley Regional Park Golf Club 

Golf Kenosee Melfort Golf & Country Club Wascana Country Club 

Good Spirit Golf Resort Melville Golf & Country Club Waskesiu Golf Course 

Greenhills Golf Resort Memorial Lake Regional Park GGC Weyburn Golf Club 

Harbor Golf Club & Resort Murray Municipal Golf Course Wildwood Golf Course 

27 Hole Facilities (5) 
Elk Ridge Resort Tor Hill Golf Course 
Holiday Park Golf Course Willows Golf & Country Club 
Moon Lake Golf & Country Club  
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MEMBER & MEMBERSHIP NUMBERS  

Member Clubs  
Member Clubs 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 

Players Clubs 19 19 18 17 20 18 18 

9 Hole Sand 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 

9 Hole Grass 56 52 54 48 50 48 50 

12 Hole Grass 1 1 2 2 3 2 2 

18 Hole Grass 41 44 43 41 43 43 45 

27/36 Hole Grass 5 5 5 4 5 5 5 

Total 125 124 125 115 124 119 123 

Individual members including public players 
Membership 

Category 
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 

Adult Male 8080 8078 7615 7246 7591 7427 6937 7552 7706 7696 

Adult Female 3203 3131 2883 2677 2545 2666 1921 2627 2745 2645 

Junior Male 1123 1060 873 969 705 682 822 1106 1031 905 

Junior Female 175 160 122 178 98 100 135 170 190 111 

Staff        32 123 172 154 

Total 12,581 12,429 11,493 11,070 10,939 10,883 9,847 11,578 11,844 11,511 

Public Player 

Category 
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 

Adult Male 221 189 243 297 337 450 558 755 697 1007 

Adult Female 46 36 62 62 47 57 69 96 109 138 

Junior Male 16 4 2 12 7 11 11 30 33 13 

Junior Female 3 1 0 3 3 4 3 4 4 8 

PGA of Saskatchewan         13 13 

Total 286 230 307 374 394 522 641 885 843 1203 

OVERALL TOTAL 12,867 12,659 11,800 11,444 11,333 11,405 10,488 12,463 12,700 12,714 

Golf Course Anniversaries / Milestones 
2024 Other 

Lynbrook Golf & Country Club – 100th anniversary - Each year, our team assists with notifying golf 
enthusiasts about golf club milestones and 
special occasions.  

- If the celebration is a major milestone the club 
receives a plaque for a grand opening or 25th, 
50th, 75th anniversary or a scroll to honour 100th 
and more.  

- These are shared with Golf Canada.  

Royal Regina Golf Club – 125th anniversary 
2025 

Kachur’s Country Club - 50th anniversary 
Cypress Hills Golf Resort – 75th anniversary 
Murray Municipal Golf Course – 75th anniversary 

Melfort Golf & Country Club – 100th anniversary 

Golf Course | Club Visitation Program  
Golf course visits (including virtual meetings) are a great way to build and maintain relationships with our member 
clubs. Many course visits take place throughout the golf season with courses being rated, hosting member rules 
seminars, provincial golf championships, and interviews highlighting member golf courses in the province. Some 
visits include even stopping by for a casual cup of coffee.  

If your course would like a visit from Golf Saskatchewan or have a newsworthy story to tell the rest of the province, 
please contact our office and make a request. 
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Membership Assistance Program (MAP Grants) 
Funding through Sask Sport’s Membership Assistance Program (MAP) enables 
Provincial Sport Organizations to allocate funds directly to their respective clubs, 
leagues or other affiliated members to increase the number of participants and the 
quality of sport development in Saskatchewan communities. 

Club, league, and team inquiries on this grant program should be directed to their 
Provincial Sport Organization. In 2023, Golf Saskatchewan distributed $100,300 in 
MAP Grants to 56 member clubs. A complete break-down of the clubs and the MAP 
funding from 2023 can be found in the Audited Financial Statements (Schedule 7) of 
the audited financial statements.   

In 2024, $102,900 will be distributed to Member Clubs. Since we began tracking the 
distributed MAP GRANTS funds in 2001, approximately $1.85 million has been allotted 
to member clubs.  

Thank you for the continued support in growing member participation in golf and 
remember to purchase your lottery tickets.        

VOLUNTEERS 

2023 Volunteers & Years of Service (YOS)  

 

Name YOS Name YOS Name YOS 
Duane Arndt 1 Ross Harwood 12 Debbie Sapara 1 
Wendy Besplug 21 Martin Holzer  2 Todd Searcy  2 
Jim Bethune 11 Dale Johnson 13 Judy Sefton 15 
Delbert Betnar 20 Dianna Kerr 10 Clinton Schmaltz 4 
Ken Bradley 22 David Kirstuik 8 Sue Skinner 4 
Bill Briscoe 23 Larry Klopoushak 11 Laura Small 15 
Marilyn Briscoe 8 Danny Klughart 4 Richard Smith 21 
Wayne Bucknell 22 Rob Kozak 3 John Solomon 14 
Maureen Chambers 20 Elanne Krainyk  4 Brian Topp 5 
Darren Driscoll  1 Bob Krismer 21 Gordon Trischuk 12 
Kevin Duchscherer 10 Roland Marriott 2 Larry Wagman  7 
Terry Gaube 19 Brad Mitchell 4 Laurie Walker 10 
Syl Gaudet 15 Dave Moore 9 Teddy Wiens 4 
Byron Harvie 19 Ross Pratt 1 Bill Wood 12 
Lori Harvie 14 Bill Reed 11   

*Notes: (If we missed anyone, we apologize.) | YOS = active service years | In 2023, all volunteers were included.  

Volunteers have access to training opportunities, are reimbursed for costs incurred while volunteering and 
are invited to the yearly Volunteer Appreciation Golf Day which usually takes place in September every year. 
There are several ways to become involved with Golf Saskatchewan as a volunteer. 
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AWARDS & HONOURABLE ACHIEVEMENTS 

Hole-in-One Club 
Golf Saskatchewan has tracked holes-in-one by members in the Hole-in-One Club since 2004.  Any member scoring a hole-in-
one receives a pin and certificate from Golf Saskatchewan upon submission of their information and they are also recognized 
on our website.   

Albatross Club 
Golf Saskatchewan’s Albatross Club was new for 2020 golf season.  Any member scoring an Albatross receives a certificate 
from Golf Saskatchewan upon submission of their information and they are also recognized on our website. Please note, we 
have also been adding previous years albatrosses as they are rare. If you scored an Albatross, please register it with our office.  

YEAR 1984 1993 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2012 2013 

Members 1 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 3 

YEAR 2014 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 TOTAL Average 

Members 2 2 3 2 1 5 4 4 1 38 1.9 

Digital Interactive and Print Media Communications  
Golf Saskatchewan communicates with our members, member clubs, industry partners and stakeholders through 
several communication methods including but not limited to: 

DIGITAL INTERACTIVE DIGITAL INTERACTIVE PRINT | DIGITAL | FACE TO FACE 
Web: www.golfsaskatchewan.org   Direct Membership messages Annual Report (Yearbook) 
ON PAR E-Newsletter Golf Canada joint messages Media Day Guide / History 
X @GolfSK (3,722 followers) Golf Genius Tournament System Posters / Pamphlets / Handouts 
Facebook @GolfSaskatchewan (2,857 followers) Golf Canada Score Centre Tradeshows / Industry Meetings 
Instagram @golfsaskatchewan (2,074 followers) Golf Canada Club Kiosk  Educational Seminars  
YouTube @GolfSask (178 subscribers) Golf Canada App Course Visitations  
Flickr Photo Share Web: www.golfcanada.ca MAP Grant Programming 

 

Golf Canada - Incident Protection Program  
In 2023, 20 Golf Saskatchewan members submit claims 
under the Incident Protection Program (IPP) valued at 
$16,184 in damages, theft, or loss. The items included a 
combination of equipment damage, loss or theft, broken 
glass, golf cart damage or the program paying the 
deductible on a member’s home insurance for items 
above the valued threshold.  In 2024, we will continue to 
update our membership about the incident protection 
program.  

 2023 = 20 incidents | valued at $16,184  
 2022 = 34 incidents | valued at $30,615  
 2021 = 22 incidents | valued at $15,166  
 2020 = 17 incidents | valued at 7,504 
 2019 = 20 incidents | valued at $11,262 
 2018 = 17 incidents | valued at $11,310 

YEAR 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 

Members 78 62 40 42 68 71 60 44 53 60 85* 

YEAR 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 TOTAL Average 

Members 125* 134* 58 53* 57* 45* 75* 72* 64 1,346 63.3 

http://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/
http://golfsaskatchewan.org/more/newsnewsletter/
https://twitter.com/GolfSK
https://www.facebook.com/GolfSaskatchewan
https://www.instagram.com/golfsaskatchewan/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCrHWHB0zVdc6-T6NlaG2t0Q
https://www.flickr.com/photos/182918311@N04/albums/
http://www.golfcanada.ca/
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Reminder for members or those thinking about becoming a member:  
 Golf equipment can be a costly investment and Golf Canada offers members protection for their investment.  
 Members of Golf Canada are automatically covered under a Golf Canada Incident Policy. 
 If anything happens to your equipment, if you damage a motorized golf cart by accident, or if an errant shot 

breaks a window, Golf Canada Incident Policy helps get you back on the course by reimbursing your 
replacement costs or damages. 

 

WOMEN’S PROGRAMMING & EVENTS 

Women’s Golf Camp 

 
Golf Saskatchewan held a Women’s Golf Camp at Golf Kenosee on June 9-11. 11 ladies and 2 instructors took part in 
the camp. The camp for Women focused on fun, game fundamentals, skill development, in an entertaining and safe 
atmosphere.  We are planning on looking at some alternative Women’s Camps/Clinics in 2024. Please watch our 
website for updates on this program. 

Ada Mackenzie Event  
The Ada Mackenzie event is held annually for women’s sections across Saskatchewan to be played between June 1 -
11. It is a net score event celebrating the life and contributions of Ada Mackenzie to women’s golf. The cost is $2 
per player with proceed going towards junior golf development.  Please watch for details in how to participate in 
2023.  

Canada Day Event 
The Canada Day Tournament is an 18 or nine-hole, stroke play, net score event. There are a possible 12 
competitions overall (six north, six south) with three handicap divisions for both the 18 or nine-hole categories. 
(Handicap divisions are 1-20, 21-32 and 33-over.) The event is scheduled to be played on ladies club day, if 
possible, otherwise may be played any day between June 23 and July 3. The cost of the competition is $2 per player 
with proceed going towards junior golf development. Please watch for details for how to participate in 2024.   



2023 Year in Review2023 Year in Review
JanuaryJanuary FebruaryFebruary

DecemberDecemberNovemberNovember

OctoberOctoberSeptemberSeptember

AugustAugustJulyJuly

MayMay JuneJune

AprilAprilMarchMarch

CJGA releases Saskatchewan tournament schedule 1300/2200/N/A
Saskatchewan Sport Award recipients and winners announced 1450/800/900

Johnson shares PGA Tour Monday Qualifier experience 1500/1100/1200
Evergreen Golf Course ecstatic to host NextGen Prairie Championship

2700/500/N/A
2022’s top golf moments in Saskatchewan 1650/800/N/A

Our year on Facebook  | X  | Instagram

Schatz named head professional at Waskesiu Golf Course 2400/800/N/A
Mike Weir Announced as First Tee – Canada Ambassador 450/800/N/A

Spring college season underway in America 1300/700/N/A
Taylor commits to college in Arizona  5350/700/1500

Bell commits to California college 1800/500/1200

 Karst commits to college in southern US 8000/450/1100
Regier chooses Canadian college 2000/750/1000

Royal Regina Golf Club recognized among inaugural National Facility Awards for
Junior Golf 1000/3300/NA

Schmidt wins another to highlight college recap 1500/2200/800
Nelson, Villeneuve win U.S. Blind Golf Championship 4200/1300/750

Swinnerton dominates in first college win 1700/1300/800
Meet the owners | Northern Meadows purchased by Fore Fathers Golf

2100/750/950
Rosthern woman wins 2023 Rotary Masters Pool 2250/800/NA

Nagy collects top-5 finish, Swinnerton’s strong season sustained 1100/1100/NA
Duchscherer takes over as Golf Sask. president 2450/950/700 

College trio returns from DII nationals after excellent rookie years 1200/1050/800

Notah Begay III Junior Golf Tour coming to Saskatchewan 3950/900/750

Saskatchewan’s Schellenberg joins Golf Canada in assistant tournament director

role 950/1800/625

Erickson wins second senior Lobstick plaque 3850/1150/700

Korman; Fisher win NextGen Prairie Championship 900/2150/850

Fitzpatrick, Carley raising funds through longest day of golf again 1050/3800/NA
Elk Ridge Saskatchewan Open; PGA Tour Canada announce event exemptions

1250/1300
Swinnerton, Salazar heading to nationals; Cote and Muleriders also advance

1000/2100
Johnson commits to University of Victoria 2100/3050

Danielson and Crozier pick up first MJT wins of the season 2550/1100/NA

Amateur Championships set to tee off in North Battleford 2800/3000/1100
Calgary’s Cornwall takes women’s am; Acaster wins mid-am on home course

2550/1600/1000
Amateur championships wrap up in North Battleford 2100/7500/1300

Sask. golfers claim three medals at NAIG 9000/900/NA
Kozak top Sask. finisher at Canadian Junior Girls Championship, Crozier makes

cut at nationals 13250/2000/100

Canadian Men’s Senior Championship set for Big Sky Golf Club 21000/1000/NA 

Ladies “mystery golf day” chooses Humboldt Golf Club 18000/650/NA 

Kozak; Giesbrecht win Sask. High School Athletic Association golf titles

12000/800/NA 

S’winner’ton does it again, Pochylko, Danielson set to make college debuts

10000/1300/1000 

Wascana Country Club wins second Champions Cup 2800/1200/800 

2023 Canadian Junior Boys Championship set for North Bay Golf and Country

Club 43000/1400/1300 

SAGE Scholarship recipients announced 3000/1400/NA 

Danielson, Herlick top locals at Canadian Junior Boys’ Championship

s; Team Sask. 7th in inter-provincial competition 27000/800/1350 

Brown edges Ziglo on 18th hole to claim 2023 Ladies Lobstick 14000/1800/800 

Hole-in-one highlights memorable moments for Wills’ season 13000/3800/1000 

Valley Regional replacing clubhouse 41000/750/1100 

Golf Saskatchewan announces OMT winners; exemptions awarded to winners for

provincials next year 20000/600/1000 

Gedak claims first collegiate championship 10000/1100/NA 

Lisa ‘Longball’ visits Saskatchewan for ladies clinics 7000/2100/600 

 A couple team wins for Saskatchewan student-athletes as fall season winds down

2300/2000/550

Turtle Lake area golfer recounts RBC Scramble National Championship

2600/500/N/A 

Sparvier wins junior division at MJT Nationals 7500/2100/N/A 

Yorkton’s Deer Park to host 2024 Saskatchewan Junior Championships

1800/2500/800 

Kozak commits to college 28500/4100/1250 

Mixed Championship returning to Golf Kenosee 6000/800/900 

Taking the Tour Path to success; Schmaltz three decades into PGA career

1000/750/900 

PGA of Canada announces 2023 award finalists; Eight Sask. professionals named

1700/650/N/A 

Degelman commits to California college 69000/600/1100 

Golf courses busier again in 2023; nationally 10 millions rounds posted

2800/600/N/A 

McIntyre to join Battlin’ Bears golf squad 1500/600/1000  

https://www.facebook.com/GolfSaskatchewan
https://twitter.com/GolfSK
https://www.instagram.com/golfsaskatchewan/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/cjga-releases-saskatchewan-tournament-schedule/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/saskatchewan-sport-award-recipients-and-winners-announced/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/johnson-shares-pga-tour-monday-qualifier-experience/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/evergreen-golf-course-ecstatic-to-host-nextgen-prairie-championship/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/2022s-top-golf-moments-in-saskatchewan/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/schatz-named-head-professional-at-waskesiu-golf-course/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/mike-weir-announced-as-first-tee-canada-ambassador/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/spring-college-season-underway-in-america/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/taylor-commits-to-college-in-arizona/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/bell-commits-to-california-college/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/karst-commits-to-college-in-southern-us/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/regier-chooses-canadian-college/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/royal-regina-golf-club-recognized-among-inaugural-national-facility-awards-for-junior-golf/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/royal-regina-golf-club-recognized-among-inaugural-national-facility-awards-for-junior-golf/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/schmidt-wins-another-to-highlight-college-recap/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/nelson-villeneuve-win-u-s-blind-golf-championship/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/swinnerton-dominates-in-first-college-win/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/meet-the-owners-northern-meadows-purchased-by-fore-fathers-golf/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/rosthern-women-wins-2023-rotary-masters-pool/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/nagy-collects-top-5-finish-swinnertons-strong-season-sustained/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/duchscherer-takes-over-as-golf-sask-president/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/college-trio-returns-from-dii-nationals-after-excellent-rookie-years/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/notah-begay-iii-junior-golf-tour-coming-to-saskatchewan/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/saskatchewans-schellenberg-joins-golf-canada-in-assistant-tournament-director-role/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/saskatchewans-schellenberg-joins-golf-canada-in-assistant-tournament-director-role/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/erickson-wins-second-senior-lobstick-plaque/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/korman-fisher-win-nextgen-prairie-championship/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/fitzpatrick-carley-raising-funds-through-longest-day-of-golf-again/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/elk-ridge-open-pga-tour-canada-announce-event-exemptions/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/swinnerton-salazar-heading-to-nationals-more-seasons-end-for-saskatchewan-collegiate-players/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/johnson-commits-to-university-of-victoria/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/danielson-and-crozier-pick-up-first-mjt-wins-of-the-season/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/amateur-championships-set-to-tee-off-in-north-battleford/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/calgarys-cornwall-takes-womens-am-acaster-wins-mid-am-on-home-course/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/amateur-championships-wrap-up-in-north-battleford/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/sask-golfers-claim-three-medals-at-naig/?fbclid=IwAR3ry6W_WBm1U8FNEtTIZltK8vbbn81HJzBW4TW0Y7IoJ3bDs2UvQdjwvjc
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/kozak-top-sask-finisher-at-canadian-junior-girls-championship-crozier-makes-cut-at-nationals/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/kozak-top-sask-finisher-at-canadian-junior-girls-championship-crozier-makes-cut-at-nationals/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/canadian-mens-senior-championship-set-for-big-sky-golf-club/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/ladies-mystery-golf-day-chooses-humboldt-golf-club/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/kozak-giesbrecht-win-sask-high-school-athletic-association-golf-titles/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/swinnerton-does-it-again-pochylko-danielson-set-to-make-college-debuts/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/wascana-country-club-wins-second-champions-cup/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/2023-canadian-junior-boys-championship-set-for-north-bay-golf-and-country-club/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/2023-canadian-junior-boys-championship-set-for-north-bay-golf-and-country-club/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/sage-scholarship-recipients-announced/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/danielson-herlick-top-locals-at-canadian-junior-boys-championships-team-sask-7th-in-inter-provincial-competition/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/danielson-herlick-top-locals-at-canadian-junior-boys-championships-team-sask-7th-in-inter-provincial-competition/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/brown-edges-ziglo-on-18th-hole-to-claim-2023-ladies-lobstick/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/hole-in-one-highlights-memorable-moments-for-wills-season/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/valley-regional-replacing-clubhouse/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/golf-saskatchewan-announces-omt-winners-exemptions-awarded-to-winners-for-provincials-next-year/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/golf-saskatchewan-announces-omt-winners-exemptions-awarded-to-winners-for-provincials-next-year/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/gedak-claims-first-collegiate-championship/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/lisa-longball-visits-saskatchewan-for-ladies-clinics/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/26181/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/turtle-lake-area-golfer-recounts-rbc-scramble-national-championship/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/sparvier-wins-junior-division-at-mjt-nationals/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/yorktons-deer-park-to-host-2024-saskatchewan-junior-championships/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/kozak-commits-to-college/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/mixed-championship-returning-to-golf-kenosee/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/taking-the-tour-path-to-success-schmaltz-three-decades-into-pga-career/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/pga-of-canada-announces-2023-award-finalists-eight-sask-professionals-named/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/degelman-commits-to-california-college/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/golf-courses-busier-again-in-2023-nationally-10-millions-rounds-posted/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/mcintyre-to-join-battlin-bears-golf-squad/
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FINANCE COMMITTEE 

I am pleased to present the financial report for 2023 for 
the year ending Dec 31st, 2023. VIRTUS GROUP has 
completed the annual audit of the financial statements of 
Golf Saskatchewan. In VIRTUS Group’s opinion, 
management maintains an appropriate system of internal 
accounting controls ensuring the transactions are 
accurately recorded on a timely basis, are properly 
approved and result in reliable financial statements. 
Management and the Board of Directors acknowledge the 
financial statements are their responsibility.   

The Finance Committee, composed of members of the 
Board of Directors, meets with the management of Golf 
Saskatchewan to ensure accuracy of the association’s 
financial reports. The Board of Directors has voted to 
approve the financial statements as presented in 
Appendix I of the annual report, March of 2024.  

The financial highlights are shown below (compared to the approved audited financial statements of 2022):  

i. Revenues of $1,100,193: an overall increase of approximately 13% or $125,000. 
o Championship Revenue: increased approximately 19% or $19,700.  

ii. Expenses of $998,065: a decrease of approximately 3% or $30,573.  

The Expense Schedules shown below are detailed in the audited financial statements at the end of the report 
compared to the previous year (2022).   

iii. Administration (Schedule 3) decreased approximately 3% or $11,191. (Operational expenses) 
iv. Capacity and Interaction (Schedule 4) decreased approximately 9% or $3,195. (Awards, recognition, 

and meetings)  
v. Participation and Interaction (Schedule 5) decreased approximately 7% or $10,518. 

(Championships) 
vi. Excellence (Schedule 6) decreased approximately 1% or $859. (National championships, Coaching)   

vii. MAP GRANT (Schedule 7) flow through expenses from the LTF grant for membership programming. 

The overall result is a $102,128 surplus* of revenues over expenses and therefore an increase in the 
reserves (unrestricted net assets).  

NOTES FOR MEMBERSHIP REGARDING THE GOLF SASKATCHEWAN BUDGETING PROCESS:  

1. Board/management does not include grant revenues unless they have officially been announced/received.  
2. For the 2023 Fiscal Year the Board of Directors (BOD) approved a strategic surplus budget of $471.  

a. Budget Forecasted Expenses = $1,126,471 compared to Budget Revenues = $1,126,942.  
b. Actual Expenses = $998,065 compared to Actual Revenues = $1,100,193.  

3. Reminder to membership:  
a. If the BOD approves a deficit budget, it does not impact Golf Saskatchewan’s overall financial 

position due to strong reserve funds.  
4. Limited interest can be accounted in our general operating funds however the practice is not used.  
5. In 2021, one of our strategic goals/measures was accomplished which was a $0 (or better) annual budget 

in less than three years.  

Thank you to the Golf Saskatchewan staff/management, Board of Directors, and the Finance Committee for 
their contributions during the past year. 

Respectfully submitted,  

Teddy Weins, Chair of Finance Committee  
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SPONSORSHIP | PARTNERSHIP | FUNDRAISING COMMITTEE 

 

In 2024, we are pleased to announce, we will continue our partnerships/sponsorships with TaylorMade Canada, 
PUMA Golf Canada, and many others. Thank you to all our sponsors and partners for their tremendous support in 
2023. We look forward to working with you all for years to come.  

    

    

    

 

 

 

 

   
 

If you or your business would like to become a partner/sponsor with us, please contact our office. 
Let’s discuss the potential fit of your business/organization with ours. 

1. Saskatchewan Lotteries:  Annual funding through Sask Sport Inc. and Sask Lotteries Trust Fund. 
2. Golf Canada: National Sport Organization (NSO) | partner. 
3. Golf Canada Foundation: National partner. 
4. TaylorMade Canada:  Official sponsor of Saskatchewan players at national events (bags, hats, and golf ball). 
5. PUMA Golf Canada: (2024) supporter of the HP programs, players at national and volunteers/staff,  

6. Adidas Golf Canada: (2023) supporter of HP Program, players at nationals and volunteers. 
7. SaskTel: presenting sponsor of Grow the Game initiatives.  
8. Minuteman Press Saskatoon: Official Printing Supplier for Golf SK and the Saskatchewan Golf Hall of Fame. 
9. Concorde Group Corp: Official wine sponsor of the Saskatchewan Golf Hall of Fame (SGHF). 
10. Saskatchewan Sports Hall of Fame: supporter of the Saskatchewan Golf Hall of Fame (SGHF).  
11. Sport Medicine & Science Council of Saskatchewan: supporter of High-Performance Training initiatives. 
12. The Golf Dome: Off-Season Training facilities in Saskatoon. 
13. The Rotary Club of Saskatoon: Master Golf Pool organizer and supporter of Junior Golf. 
14. Optimized Golf: supporter of Golf Saskatchewan - TPI certified physical therapist, Adrian Cochet.  

Other partnerships: 
1. PGA of Saskatchewan: supporter with Growing the Game & game improvement | Sask. Golf Hall of Fame partner. 
2. Sask Turfgrass Association: Sask. Golf Hall of Fame partner. 
3. Tourism Saskatchewan: supporter of all things golf and tourism related to Saskatchewan. 
4. Tourism Regina/Saskatoon and other tourism organizations. 

Thank you to Adidas Golf Canada for being a partner/sponsor of Golf Saskatchewan for the past number of years.  
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COURSE RATING COMMITTEE 

Member Club Course Ratings in 2023 

The Course Rating System consists of two basic elements: 

Course Rating – the evaluation of the playing difficulty of a course for scratch golfers under normal course and 
weather conditions expressed as number of strokes (e.g. 72.5). 

Slope Rating – the evaluation of the relative difficulty of a course for players who are not scratch golfers compared 
to the difficulty of the course for scratch golfers. The lowest Slope Rating is 55 and the highest 155. A course of 
standard playing difficulty will have a Slope Rating of 113. 

Accuracy and consistency are the keys to effective course rating. Golf Canada and the provincial golf associations 
work together to rate golf courses and ensure that Course Ratings are accurate and uniform from coast to coast. 
Only Golf Canada authorized provincial golf associations may rate golf courses. If a club disagrees with its ratings, it 
may request that the provincial golf association review the ratings. 

2023 Course Rating Seminar  
The annual course rating seminar returned to an in-person format in 2023, held in Saskatoon May 16-18.  The 
seminar was in-person for the Golf Saskatchewan volunteers, it was also available online for other participants. 
The seminar was attended by 19 Golf Saskatchewan volunteers and online by 4 volunteers from across the 
province and other jurisdictions.  Following the seminar, the Saskatchewan volunteers conducted the Course 
Rating of the Riverside Country Club on May 18. 

2024 Course Rating Seminar & Member Club Course Ratings 
The 2024 seminar is tentatively scheduled for the week of 
May 13-17 in Saskatoon. The list of golf courses to be rated 
in 2024 has not been finalized as of the date of writing of the 
report but will be released after the AGM.  

Interested in Volunteering as a Course Rater? 
 Any prospective volunteers should note most course 

ratings are conducted on weekdays in May and June.  
 There may also be course ratings scheduled on 

weekdays in late August or September. 
 If you are interested in Course Rating or becoming a 

certified course rater, please contact our office.  

Respectfully submitted,  

Richard Smith, Chair of Course Rating Committee 

Thank you to all volunteers participating in Course Ratings in 2023. 

# Holes Course Name Location 

1 18 Chinook GC Swift Current 

2 18  Elmwood GCC Swift Current 

3 9 Indian Head GC Indian Head 

4 18 Joanne Goulet GC Regina 

5 18 Last Oak GCC Cowessess FN 

6 18 Lynbrook GCC Moose Jaw 

7 18  Melfort GCC Melfort 

8 18 Moon Lake GCC  Saskatoon 

9 9 Moon Lake GCC Saskatoon 

10 18 Riverside CC Saskatoon 

11 9 Rock Creek GCC Shaunavon 

12 9 St. Brieux Regional Park GC St. Brieux 

13 18 The Legends Warman 

14 18 Wildwood GC Saskatoon 

*  Some additional projects  Various  
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WORLD HANDICAP SYSTEM (WHS) | RULES OF HANDICAPPING 

Purpose of the Golf Canada Handicap System 

Handicapping is at the 
core of equitable 
competition in amateur 
golf, with few other 
sports enabling players 
to compete equitably 
across different skill 
levels the way that golf 
does. Golf Canada is the 
Authorized National 
body that is responsible 
for implementing and 
administering the Rules 
of Handicapping in Canada in co-operation with the provincial golf associations. 

The purpose of the World Handicap System (WHS) is to make the game of golf more enjoyable for golfers by providing a 
consistent means of measuring one’s performance and progress and to enable golfers of differing abilities to compete, or 
play a casual round, with anyone else on a fair and equal basis. Through the WHS, each golfer establishes a “Handicap 
Index” which is the measure of a player’s demonstrated ability on a course of standard playing difficulty. 

The Handicap Index is calculated using the lowest 8 of the player’s most recent 20 
Score Differentials and updated with each new round played. The Handicap Index 
travels worldwide with the golfer from course to course (and tee to tee) and is 
used to calculate a “Course Handicap”. The Course Handicap is the number of 
strokes a golfer receives from the specific set of tees at the course. The more 
difficult the golf course the more strokes the golfer receives and vice versa. 

The relative difficulty of a golf course is determined jointly by Golf Canada and the 
provincial golf association using the WHS Course Rating System as administered 
by Golf Canada. Specially trained Course Rating Teams evaluate the difficulty of a 
golf course based on such variables as length and a number of obstacle factors 
(e.g. topography, bunkers, lateral & crossing obstacles, severity of rough, etc.). 

Only Golf Canada member golf clubs are permitted to use the WHS and Course 
Rating System (as administered by Golf Canada) including related trademarks 
and service marks. Member golf clubs must do so in a manner that preserves the 
integrity and reliability of these systems. All rights to use these systems and 
related trademarks and service marks terminate should the golf club cease to be a 
member in good standing with Golf Canada. 

Active Season and Posting of Scores 
The handicap season for posting scores at Saskatchewan golf courses is April 15 
to Oct. 31. All games played outside the active handicap season in Saskatchewan 
should not be posted for your handicap. Where can you post your scores? Post 
your golf scores, on the web portal, course kiosk or the Golf Canada app. You can 
look up a golfers’ handicap factor(s), find golf courses in Canada, compute your 
course handicap and more. Download the app in 2024.   

Handicap Seminars and Licensing Agreements  
There are three ways a club/individual can certify under the WHS:  

1. attend a seminar in person,   
2. attend a webinar, or 
3. register and take the online handicap seminar via the Golf Canada 

website. 
4. For member clubs, please sign, and return the WHS Licensing Agreement 

to the Golf Saskatchewan office.   

Year Rounds Posted 

2023 272,106 

2022 245,934 

2021 254,821 

2020 209,863 

2019 224,143 

2018 209,875 

2017 220,261 

2016 213,008 

2015 205,008 

https://www.golfcanada.ca/handicapping/
https://www.golfcanada.ca/handicapping/
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RULES OF GOLF COMMITTEE 

Member Club Rules Clinics  
If you have a "What if " or "What happens when ..." a member club Rules of Golf clinic is for you. Four 
member clubs hosted a member club rules clinic in 2023. These sessions were held at golf courses 
for the benefit of members and are intended to familiarize golfers with frequently encountered rules 
situations and proper procedures.   

Rules Education: Level 1, Starting your Rules Education  
If you are interested in the starting your Rules of Golf education and progressing through the Golf 
Canada Rules Educational Pathway, please visit the Volunteer/Learn section of the Golf 
Saskatchewan website. You don’t have to be an expert on the rules to be interested.  

Rules Education: Level 2, Provincial Rules of Golf Seminar 
In 2023, we did not hold an in person provincial Level 2 seminar. The 2024 Rules seminar will be held in April at the Royal 
Regina GC.   

Rules Education: Level 3, National Rules of Golf & T&RS  

The Level 3 workshop was held virtually in early 2023. The series of Rules Sessions was provided to participants from coast to 
coast. The Level 3 online exam was challenged using the R&A Educational platform.  

Golf Saskatchewan also hosted a Tournament & Referee School (TARS) at the Riverside Country Club in Saskatoon in May of 
2023. A total of 9 people took part in the 3 full day sessions, from May 29-31.      

Rules of Golf 2023 NEW Edition: 
Effective January 2023: As the governing body of golf in Canada, Golf Canada holds the 
exclusive right to govern, publish and distribute the Rules of Golf in Canada. The Rules are 
typically updated every four years through the work of the R&A and the United States Golf 
Association. A joint committee of these associations, on which the Chair of Golf Canada’s 
Rules and Amateur Status Committee sits, is charged with revising, modernizing, and 
improving the Rules of Golf.  

Amateur Status  

The Amateur Status Committee of Golf Canada defines an amateur as someone who plays 
the game as a non-remunerative and non-profit-making sport and who does not receive 
remuneration for teaching golf or for other activities because of golf skill or reputation. 

Prizes in amateur events are limited to a retail value of $1000. Yet players may receive 
expenses to play in competitions, accept golf scholarships and make inquiries as to the 
possibilities of becoming a professional, including playing in a qualifying event provided, if 
prize money is available, a waiver to any prize money is signed prior to playing. 

The purpose and spirit of the rules is to keep the amateur game as free as possible from the 
abuses which may follow from uncontrolled sponsorship and financial incentive and to 
safeguard the rules of play and handicapping so that golf can be fully enjoyed by all 
amateur golfers. 

For more information on the Rules of Golf please visit 
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/rules-of-golf/. 

https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/rules-of-golf/
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SASKATCHEWAN GOLF HALL OF FAME (SGHF) 
There were no new inductees announced for the 2023 class. The SGHF has 61 individuals and four teams 
enshrined. The inductees in the SGHF include:   

 

The Saskatchewan Golf Hall of Fame is dedicated to the recognition of extraordinary contributions and 
accomplishments in the game of golf in Saskatchewan. The purpose is to provide role models and icons for 

upcoming generations of golfers in Saskatchewan while setting standards for them to aspire towards. 

In 2022, the Saskatchewan Golf Hall of Fame Committee held two induction banquets to celebrate 
the 2020 and 2021 inductees after both those years galas were cancelled due to COVID-19. The Regina based 
inductees were enshrined at a gala on October 1 at the Royal Regina Golf Club. 52 people were in attendance. 
The Saskatoon based inductees were honoured at Riverside Country Club on October 22. 63 people were in 
attendance. 

 

1. Brian Bamford (Player) (2015) 
2. Gayle Borthwick (Player) (2010) 
3. Lindsay Bernakevitch (Player) (2020)  
4. Brad Birnie (Player/DS) (2021) 
5. Lori Boyle (Player) (2017) 
6. Gary Brandon (DS) (2019) 
7. Dean Brown (Player) (2018) 
8. Pat Buglass (DS) (2020) 
9. Don Campbell (DS) (2012)  
10. Colin Coben (Player) (2012)  
11. Wenda Coley (DS) (2012)  
12. Hubert Cooke (DS) (2010)   
13. Peter Cushner (Player/DS) (2017) 
14. Barbara Danaher (Player) (2010)  
15. Ron Dosdall (Player) (2013)  
16. Margaret Elliott (Player) (2010)  
17. Blaine Fagnou (Builder) (2021) 
18. Pat Fletcher (Player) (2010)  
19. Frank Fowler (Player) (2010)  
20. John Gaudet (DS) (2015)  
21. Randy Gilewich (Player) (2019) 
22. Joanne Goulet (Player) (2010)   
23. Con Hammer (DS) (2015)  

24. Nancy Harvey (Player) (2010) 
25. Stan Homenuik (Player) (2015)  
26. Wilf Homenuik (Player) (2010)  
27. Otto Huber (Player (2018) 
28. Bud Johns (DS) (2015)  
29. Danny Jutras (DS) (2011)  
30. Dana Kidd (Player) (2016) 
31. Alex Kozakavich (DS) (2010)  
32. Bruce Klaassen (DS) (2021) 
33. Scott Knapp (Player) (2012) 
34. Pat Lawson (Player) (2011) 
35. Dr. Jack Leddy (DS) (2010) 
36. Melodie Lawrek (DS) (2020) 
37. Phillip Lederhouse (Player) (2010) 
38. Doug Mader (Player) (2011) 
39. Jeff Makohon (Player) (2013) 
40. Jack McDonald (DS) (2013) 
41. Tom McNall (Player) (2017) 
42. Kirk McGregor (Player) (2018) 
43. Terry Meier (DS) (2011)  
44. Bill Newis (DS) (2016) 
45. Mabel Palko (Player) (2016) 
46. Arne Petersen (DS) (2017) 

47. Brad Phelps (Player) (2020) 
48. Dr. Robert Reid (Player) (2010)  
49. Keith Rever (Player/DS) (2010) 
50. Ken Rodgers (Player) (2020) 
51. Ed Ross (Player) (2012)  
52. Tom Ross (Player) (2010)  
53. Jim Scissons (Player) (2010)  
54. Peter Semko (DS) (2010) 
55. Ron Stewart (Player) (2013) 
56. Geri Street (Player) (2010) 
57. Bill Taylor (DS) (2010)  
58. Bill Turnbull (DS) (2012) 
59. Bill Wallace (DS) (2011) 
60. Barb Wilson (Player) (2015) 
61. Tyler Wright (Player) (2019) 
 
TEAMS 
1. 1964 Amateur Men’s (2016) 
2. 1964 Junior Men’s (2017) 
3. 1985 Senior Women’s (2019) 
4. 1990 Senior Women’s (2019) 

https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/2020-sask-golf-hall-of-fame-class-announced/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/sask-golf-hall-of-fame-announce-2021-class/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/regina-based-sask-golf-hall-of-fame-inductees-honoured/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/articles/regina-based-sask-golf-hall-of-fame-inductees-honoured/
https://www.golfsaskatchewan.org/?s=Hall+of+Fame+announcement
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SPORT DEVELOPMENT  
The Sport Development portfolio including the Junior Development programs underwent some changes in 2023.  
In 2024 some of our traditional programs may return along with some new opportunities. Please watch our 
website and member communications for details.   

FIRST TEE – PRAIRIES 

Building Game Changers, with First Tee – Prairies 
In January 2023, Golf Canada launched the First Tee – Prairies 
chapter. Replacing and enhancing Future Links, First Tee is a 
youth development program providing youth of equity 
deserving communities, with life enhancing experiences 
through golf. The program offers accessible and inclusive 
programming at golf courses, schools, and community centres, 
with the goal of growing the game in Canada and having it 
reflect the diversity of our country.   

In their first year, First Tee – Prairies partnered with Lakeview Par 3 Golf Course in Regina and Wildwood Golf 
Course in Saskatoon as the first program locations in Saskatchewan. Wildwood held a successful 4-week program, 
with Coach Jason Schneider hosting a full roster of beginner golfers. The participants were introduced to the 
fundamentals of golf and its inherent values, in the form of character-building lessons. They are excited to see the 
program at Lakeview Par 3 Golf Course grow as they are aiming to host programming from Spring to Fall, in 2024.  

First Tee - Prairies has built relationships with ethnocultural organizations and connected with newcomer groups. 
Early on, the chapter established a relationship with the Truly Alive Youth and Family Foundation of Saskatoon. 
TAYFFI is a Black-led organization that provides programming and support services to families of visible 
minorities and vulnerable communities. With the help of TAYFFI’s dedicated volunteers, their programming was 
the driving force for First Tee in Saskatoon this past year. Additionally, First Tee - Prairies partnered with the 
YMCA of Saskatoon and Regina, both of which will be beginning their programming in Spring 2024. 

*BIPOC – Black, Indigenous, People of Colour 

2024 Growth Projection 
In 2024, First Tee - Prairies will be looking to bring the program to three new golf courses in Saskatchewan. Each 
program location will also connect with schools and community groups within close proximity to the golf course. 
This will introduce students and participants to the sport in a welcoming environment, that will then transition 
onto the course. 

The team is dedicated to building relationships with community organizations, stakeholders, and volunteers to 
provide support for equity-deserving groups including BIPOC communities, girls, newcomers, and individuals with 
disabilities. Working alongside Indigenous groups in Saskatchewan is of the upmost importance for First Tee and 
they will be looking to establish Indigenous led programming in 2024. This year they will also begin hosting all-
female programming and events, in collaboration with groups such as Girls in the Game and Truly Alive Youth and 
Family Foundation. 
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How To Get Involved 

Schools and Community Centres: The First Tee School and Community Program aims to bring First Tee 
curriculum to children’s physical education classes and after school programming. First Tee provides educators 
with all the tools and resources necessary to teach youth leadership skills, through golf. This includes custom 
developmentally appropriate equipment and a full curriculum.  

Participants: First Tee sessions are delivered in a welcoming group setting for youth 6-12 years of age, 
regardless of background or previous golf experience. On the course, the game of golf is seamlessly integrated with 
character building lessons, to help kids uncover their inner strength, self-confidence, and resilience that they can 
carry into their everyday life.  

Coaches and Volunteers: First Tee - Prairies relies heavily on volunteers and coaches to accomplish their 
mission. There is always a need for passionate individuals to fill several positions such as coaches, event 
volunteers, and traveling program support. All experience levels are welcome, as training is provided to ensure 
children have a safe and empowering environment to play in. Led by the PGA of Canada, First Tee Coach Education 
is delivered to aspiring coaches who are passionate about the development of junior golf and enables coaches to 
choose their own level of involvement. 

Donations and Sponsorship: First Tee – Prairies is fully funded through charitable contributions from donor 
aligning with the program’s mission to positively impact the lives of youth through golf. Whether it be a monthly 
donation, corporate partnership, third party fundraiser, or one time donation, it contributes to our ability to 
eliminate financial barriers for deserving youth in Saskatchewan. 

 

For more information on how you can get involved, please reach out to a member of the First Tee – Prairies team: 

Michael Kananoja 
Program Manager 
mkananoja@golfcanada.ca  

Ashley Deck 
Development Officer 
adeck@golfcanada.ca  

Bella Veloso 
Program Coordinator 
iveloso@golfcanada.ca  
 

firstteeprairies.ca 

mailto:mkananoja@golfcanada.ca
mailto:adeck@golfcanada.ca
mailto:iveloso@golfcanada.ca
https://firstteeprairies.ca/
https://firstteeprairies.ca/get-involved/
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PARTICIPATION – GROWING THE GAME  

Junior-Junior Championship 

 

The 3rd playing of the Junior-Junior 
Championship was contested, with help 
from the host committee at the Chinook Golf 
Club. The two-day event was part of the 
regular Junior Championships after debuting 
at the ‘Junior-Junior’ (JR-JR) in 2021 at 
Hillcrest Golf Club in Moose Jaw.  

The goal of the event is to introduce kids to 
competitive golf, providing a fun, learning 
experience for golfers under the age of 
thirteen and introduce players of that age to 
multi-day events. There were 11 
participants in this fun, Stableford format 
tournament with a parent/guardian/or 
adult, acting as the caddy to assist the pace 
of play and overall enjoyment.  

The JR-JR will be an annual event alongside 
the junior provincial championships moving 
forward and will be at the Deer Park 
Municipal Golf Course in 2024.  

Junior Skills Challenge (JSC) 
JSC was not on the 
calendar of events for 
Golf Saskatchewan in 
2023 but is back on 
the calendar for 2024. 
Please watch the 
website and social 
media 
communications for 
details and locations.  

The Junior Skills Challenge is an online and interactive program that focuses on developing the key golf skills of 
putting, chipping and driving. The online leaderboard allows instructors to upload players’ scores so they can track 
their improvement. Using the data, players are ranked nationally by age group, and scores on the National 
Leaderboard. Top competitors nationally are invited to compete in the annual JSC National Final.  

(Photo above from the 2022 JSC) 
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EXCELLENCE – IN THE GAME 

Golf Canada National Championships 

Please see the National Championship results later in the report.  

National Athlete Assistance Subsidy (NAAS) 

Since 1999, (when the CLGA of Saskatchewan and SGA amalgamated into one association), Golf Saskatchewan has 
provided more than $1 million dollars ($1,165,387) in combined Athlete Assistance and funding towards 
national championships. The Sport Development Committee believes in our athletes competing and excelling at the 
highest levels.   

So how does a player qualify for NAAS? → Play in our championships and commit to playing at nationals. 
Following our provincial championships, athletes who qualify to attend nationals, either on teams or quota spots, 
are eligible to receive funding. The amount of subsidy is determined on an annual basis, however more dollars are 
allocated towards players who make the team spots (those who medal). The remainder of the funds are shared 
with the remaining quota spot players.    

SAGE Scholarships & High School Bursaries  
The program annually presents scholarships to assist deserving member golfers in their pursuit of high school and 
post‐secondary academic excellence. The successful recipients are selected based on academic excellence as well 
as some weighting of their golf participation. The two organizations who pay the scholarship amounts are Golf 
Saskatchewan and the Saskatoon Community Foundation.   

# Scholarship | Memorial (MS) Value Name Club | Community 
1. Graham DeLaet $1,000 Luke Cote Regina | Royal Regina Golf Club 

2. Golf Saskatchewan #1 $1.000 Autumn Neiszner Regina | Wascana Country Club 

3. Golf Saskatchewan #2 $1,000 TJ Baker Waskesiu Golf Course | Prince Albert 

4. Ron Young MS $1,000 Josh Nagy Saskatoon | Riverside Country Club 

5. Kozy MS  $1,000 Max Regier Saskatoon | Riverside Country Club 

6.  Cooke-Kinnear $1,000 Myles Johnson Saskatoon | Riverside Country Club 

7. Fletcher-Reid $1,000 Davin Karst Assiniboia | Assiniboia Golf Club 

8. Leddy-Heywood $1,000 Chase Gedak Estevan | Golf Kenosee 

9. Meredith MacPherson-Stalwick MS $1,119.54 Alex Swinnerton Saskatoon | Riverside Country Club 

9. Dr. Garry Hayes Memorial #1 $776.59 Nick Kitchen Nipawin | Evergreen Golf Course 

10. Dr. Garry Hayes Memorial #2 $776.59 Will Blake Regina | Royal Regina Golf Club 

11.  Golf Sask. High School Bursary $400 each Dane Giesbrecht Warman | The Legends Golf Club 

12. Golf Sask. High School Bursary $400 each Chloe Wills Kyle | Sask. Landing Golf Resort 

Coaching Development 
The PGA of Canada’s coaching program is developed in partnership with Golf Canada and the Coaching Association 
of Canada (CAC). The PGA of Canada is one of 67 sports participating in the National Coaching Certification 
Program (NCCP). It is the recognized national standard for coach training and certification in Canada. Each year 
more than 50,000 coaches take an NCCP course, and more than 1 million coaches have participated in the program, 
making it one of Canada’s largest adult education programs. In 2023, Clinton Schmaltz completed the requirements 
of the CNC program. As of 2023 Saskatchewan has:  

▪ 3 Certified CNC Coaches, 2 Trained Coaches 
▪ 3 Certified CDC Coaches 

▪ 16 Certified, 37 trained in Instructor of Beginner Golfers  
▪ 12 Certified, 35 in Instructor of Intermediate Golfers  
▪ And the roster of PGA of Saskatchewan members  
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MULTI-SPORT GAMES 

Tony Cote Saskatchewan Games 
The Tony Cote Summer/Winter Games formerly known as the Saskatchewan First Nation Summer/Winter Games 
was initiated in 1974 by Chief Tony Cote and the Council of the Cote First Nation and their membership. They 
determined that most First Nation youth under the age of 20 were excluded by mainstream sport systems.  

The inception of the Summer Games was to coincide with the celebration of the 100th Anniversary of the signing of 
Treaty 4. The 2024 Games are being hosted by the Lac La Ronge Indian Band (LLRIB) based out of La Ronge.  

The golf event will be played at Eagle Point Resort and the games are slated for August 3 – 10, 2024.  

 

North American Indigenous Games (NAIG)  

The 2023 North American Indigenous Games (NAIG) were very successful for Saskatchewan golfers! 

Three players returned to Saskatchewan with medals intact including Cassidy Strongarm, Hailey Thunderchild, and 
Solomon Ness. They all earned medals at the event hosted at The Links at Brunello just outside of Halifax, NS.  

Saskatchewan Summer Games 

In the summer of 2024, more than 1,800 athletes, coaches and officials will 
gather in the Border City to share in the thrill of competition and camaraderie 
on the provincial stage. Upwards of 1,000 community volunteers will be 
recruited to help welcome thousands of visitors to Lloydminster during the 
seven days of Games competition. 

The Saskatchewan Games Council looks forward to partnering with the City of 
Lloydminster and the 2024 Saskatchewan Summer Games Host Society to stage an incredible celebration of sport, 
volunteerism, and community. 

Six Saskatchewan athletes, three of each gender under the age of 17 as of the final day of the 2024 Golf Canada Junior 
Girls and Junior Boys Championships (Female athletes: July 25, 2024; Male athletes: August 16, 2024) are eligible.  

Details about the 2024 qualifiers will be announced prior to the official start of the active golf season on April 15. 

https://northeastnow.com/2023/11/23/llrib-announced-as-host-for-2024-tony-cote-summer-games/
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ORDER OF MERIT TOUR – WINNERS  

 

Golf Saskatchewan awarded eight different Order of Merit (OMT) tour champions in 2023. The tours showcase 
Saskatchewan’s most consistent players over a summer schedule.  A player can compete in as many events as they 
wish, however only a limited number of events, and their provincial results count towards the point totals.  

Tour Winners Golf Course Community 
U19 Women Hallie Crozier Royal Regina Golf Club Regina 
U15 Women Grace Odnokon Saskatoon Golf & Country Club Saskatoon 
U19 Men Tommy Danielson Riverside Country Club Saskatoon 
U15 Men Aricin Franklin Riverside Country Club Saskatoon 
U13 Men Austin Nesbitt Wascana Country Club Pilot Butte 
Women Kim Walker Wascana Country Club Regina 
Men Jehremy Ryde Riverside Country Club Saskatoon 
Senior Men Rick Hallberg  Golf Kenosee Weyburn 

 

New for 2023, the winner of each Order of Merit Tour category received a complementary entry into a provincial 
championship of their choosing in 2024. Golf Saskatchewan hopes this will continue to develop a pathway for 
player development in the years to follow.   



SPORT DEVELOPMENT  30 

 

INCLUSIONARY PROGRAMS & SERVICES 

Solo-Riders 
Sometimes people cannot play golf due to mobility issues related to genetics, age, change in life situation, health 
deterioration, or an accident. Solo-Rider adaptive golf carts are turning what used to be thought of as an 
impossibility into a reality. Athletes who have a mobility issue can now enjoy the stable, comfortable, and fun way 
to get back in the game. The specialty cart enables golfers to continue to enjoy the game of golf or take it up for the 
first time. 

 

Golf Saskatchewan, through funding from Sask Sport Inc. and a Para-Sport grant, now owns three Solo-ider power-
carts. The Solo-Riders are housed at the Silverwood Golf Course and Holiday Park Golf Course, the third cart is 
under maintenance and will be available in 2024 to an inquiring club. 

There is no cost to rent the Solo-Rider other than the cost of a green fee for the participant.   
Please assist us in spreading the word about the Solo-Rider as an option for enjoying the game. Golf, a game for 
everyone. Solo Rider Cart are available at: 

 Saskatoon – Silverwood Golf Course | Holiday Park Golf Course 
 Third cart will be relocated in the spring of 2024 

Other Groups and/or Non-Profit Organizations: 
Golf Saskatchewan also partners and/or assists with the following organizations/events: 

1. Saskatchewan Blind Sports Association 
2. Saskatchewan Wheelchair Sports Association  
3. Special Olympics Association of Saskatchewan (Nipawin branch) 
4. Spinal Cord Association of Saskatchewan  
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NATIONAL GOLF LEAGUE (NGL) 

NGL Championship  
The National Golf League (NGL) made its debut in 2023, attracting nearly 60 clubs nationwide during our pilot 
year. Among them, six Saskatchewan clubs participated in our inaugural season. To learn more about the National 
Golf League, visit our website at www.nationalgolfleague.ca/. 

Integrating seamlessly with existing league structures, the NGL adopts a 9-hole net Stableford format, ensuring 
fairness through the inclusion of handicaps. Golf Genius serves as our designated platform for tracking provincial 
and national leaderboards. League Administrators have the flexibility to designate six "Major Weeks," during which 
four out of six scores contribute to qualification for provincial finals. 

 
The 2023 Saskatchewan Regional Finals held at Royal Regina Golf Club on September 26th, we extend a warm 
invitation to the six golf courses who participated in the regular season of the National Golf League. The event 
witnessed a great day of golf, with three Saskatchewan teams qualifying for the NGL National Championship, under 
extremely windy conditions.   

These teams will have the exclusive opportunity to compete on the host course of the 2025 RBC Canadian Open in 
Hamilton, just days before our national Open in Hamilton. Here's a high-level overview of the NGL: 

• The National Golf League seamlessly integrates into your existing league structure. 

• Using a 9-hole net Stableford format, incorporating handicaps for fairness across leagues. 

• Golf Genius facilitates tracking of provincial and national leaderboards. 

• Teams select six "Major weeks," with four scores counting towards qualification for provincial finals. 

• Top individuals in the league can invite a partner from within the league to the Regional (Provincial) Finals. 

• Participant ratios for regional qualification are set at 20:1 for women, 25:1 for mixed, and 30:1 for men's leagues. 

• In 2024, each league is requested to donate $25 per player to the First Tee program, with proceeds staying within 

the province. 

For all NGL related questions, please contact:  

Doug Hastie       
Regional Director, West  
Golf Canada      
dhastie@golfcanada.ca    
(778) 535-4605   

Ashley Deck (Howard)  
Officer, First Tee – Prairies  
Golf Canada Foundation  
adeck@golfcanada.ca  
(306) 580-5666 

 

http://www.nationalgolfleague.ca/
mailto:dhastie@golfcanada.ca
mailto:adeck@golfcanada.ca
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2024 CHAMPIONSHIP SCHEDULES   

 

Provincial Championship Schedule 
Dates Championships Course | Community 
July 3 – 5  74th Junior Women’s | 98th Junior Men’s Deer Park Municipal Golf Course | Yorkton 
July 8 – 12  106th Amateur Women’s | 2nd Mid-Amateur Women’s  

113th Amateur Men’s | 38th Mid-Amateur Men’s  
Royal Regina Golf Club | Regina 

July 23 – 25  61st Senior Women’s | 105th Senior Men’s | Men’s Mid-
Masters (40+) 

Evergreen Golf Course | Nipawin 

Aug. 14 – 15  52nd Women’s 4-Ball [Rosebowl]  Harbor Golf & RV Park | Elbow 
Aug. 24 – 25  25th Mixed Team  Golf Kenosee | Kenosee Lake 
Sept. 21 Champions Cup Hillcrest Golf Club | Moose Jaw 

National Championship Schedule  
Dates Championships Course | Community 
July 11 – 13  Mid-Amateur Women’s Championship Crown Isle Golf & Resort Community | Courtenay, B.C. 
July 22 – 25  Junior Girls Championship Marine Drive Golf Club | Vancouver, British Columbia 
July 30 – Aug. 2  Amateur Women’s Championship Royal Colwood Golf Club | Victoria, British Columbia 
Aug. 1 – 4 Amateur Women’s Championship Ashburn Golf Club | Halifax, NS 
Aug. 5 – 8  Amateur Men’s Championship  Riverside Country Club | Saskatoon, Saskatchewan 
Aug. 13 – 16  Junior Boys Championship Innisfail Golf Club | Innisfail, Alberta 
Aug. 20 – 23  Mid-Amateur Men’s Championship  Carleton Golf & Yacht Club | Manotick, Ontario 
Aug. 27 – 29  Senior Women’s Championship The Club at North Halton | Georgetown, Ontario 
Aug. 27 – 30  Under-15 Championship Elmira Golf Club | Elmira, Ontario 
Sept. 10 – 12  All Abilities Championship Timber Ridge Golf Course | Brighton, Ontario 
Sept. 12 – 15  Senior Men’s Championship Saugeen Golf Club | Port Elgin, Ontario 

Regional Event Schedule 
Dates Championships Course | Community 
May 24 – 26  NextGen Western Championship Leduc Golf & Country Club | Leduc, Alberta 
June 7 – 9  NextGen Prairie Championship  Whitewater Golf Club Inc. | Thunder Bay, Ontario 

2023 Saskatchewan Tournament Participation 
Event 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 3 YR AVG 

Amateur Women 10 15 15 8 9 14 13 13 18 14 15 

Mid-Amateur Men 68 50 65 48 75 62 57 52 66 54 58 

Junior Women 10 10 8 10 10 8 6 10 13 14 12 
Junior Men 53 60 42 53 55 33 34 62 95 91 83 

Amateur Men 103 83 75 42 124 111 99 110 115 104 110 
Senior Women 16 15 23 15 9 23 13 20 16 25 20 

Senior Men-Mid-Masters (40+) 77 58 96 74 61 78 49 119 80 101 100 

Women’s Rosebowl  48 38 36 30 26 36 DNP 38 DNP 26 32 
Mixed Team 100 106 100 136 58 98 DNP 78 102 104 95 

Champions Cup N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 61 70 N/A 
Participants 485 435 460 416 427 463 271 502 566 601 556 
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104th Saskatchewan Amateur Women's Championship  
North Battleford Golf & Country Club | North Battleford | July 11 – 13 

 

Champion | Emily Cornwall (Calgary) 

Place Name Residence Rnd. 1 Rnd. 2 Rnd. 3 Total Overall +/- 

1 Emily Cornwall Calgary 79 74 84 237 +21 
2 Hallie Crozier Regina 78 83 77 238 +22 
3 Kaylee Chung Vancouver 82 82 76 240 +24 
4 Brooklin Fry Shell Lake 83 80 79 242 +26 
5 Alex Schmidt Regina 83 85 80 248 +32 

6 Holly Knudsen Chaplin 80 85 85 250 +34 

T7 Autumn Neiszner Regina 84 86 82 252 +36 

T7 Lauren Fox Creighton 81 90 81 252 +36 

T7 Chloe Wills Kyle 86 82 84 252 +36 
10 Niya Friesen Swift Current 82 90 85 257 +41 

11 Kim Walker Regina 82 91 85 258 +42 
12 Abra Thompson Saskatoon 83 93 89 265 +49 
13 Chelsea Kinoshita Langenberg 92 93 86 271 +55 
14 Sarah Henderson Saskatoon 94 91 95 280 +64 

Amateur Women's Team | Autumn Neiszner, Chloe Wills 



2023 PROVINCIAL CHAMPIONSHIPS REVIEW  34 

 

First Saskatchewan Mid-Amateur Women's Championship  
North Battleford Golf & Country Club | North Battleford | July 11 – 13 

Place Name Residence Rnd. 1 Rnd. 2 Rnd. 3 Total Overall +/- 

1 Kim Walker Regina 82 91 85 258 +42 
2 Abra Thompson Saskatoon 83 93 89 265 +49 

Amateur Women's Team | No representatives at the Canadian Mid-Amateur Women’s Championship 

59th Sask. Senior Women's Championship  
Cooke Municipal Golf Course | Prince Albert | July 17 – 19  

 

Champion | Kim Walker (Regina) 

Place Name Residence Rnd. 1 Rnd. 2 Rnd. 3 Total Overall +/- 

1 Kim Walker Regina 75 80 81 236 +17 
2 Kathy Ziglo Saskatoon 84 80 75 239 +20 
3 Pauline McDougall Prince Albert 88 81 82 251 +32 
4 Robin Acton Lloydminster 85 85 84 254 +35 
5 Lorie Boyle Moose Jaw 84 87 85 256 +37 

T6 Denise Wilson Swift Current 88 84 85 257 +38 
T6 Jo-Anne Schiller Lloydminster 86 85 86 257 +38 
T8 Kathy Hopfner Swift Current 86 90 86 262 +43 
T8 Shannon Scott Regina 89 87 86 262 +43 
10 Sherry Anderson Delisle 87 88 92 267 +48 
11 Arline Segin Prince Albert 89 89 90 268 +49 

12 Heather Torrie Saskatoon 93 93 84 270 +51 

T13 Donna Morin Prince Albert 96 90 85 271 +52 
T13 Susan Snell Prince Albert 93 90 88 271 +52 
15 Charene Kozak Waskesiu 94 91 90 275 +56 
16 Carole Rucks Prince Albert 94 90 95 279 +60 
17 Andrea Ring Prince Albert 94 87 99 280 +61 
18 Maureen Bowerman Saskatoon 98 91 95 284 +65 

T19 Bev Bellerose Regina 98 91 97 286 +67 
T19 Pattie Krafchuk Saskatoon 98 94 94 286 +67 
21 Cathy Walter Carlyle 97 91 100 288 +69 
22 Audrey Perra Regina 103 105 98 306 +87 
23 Jackie Packet Prince Albert 102 106 104 312 +93 
24 Leslie Walliser Weyburn 103 107 110 320 +101 

WD Martha Lyon Saskatoon WD N/A N/A N/A WD 

Senior Women's Team | Kathy Ziglo, Pauline McDougall, Robin Acton 
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Mae Balmos (60+) | Robin Acton (Lloydminster) 

Mae Balmos (60+) 

Place Name Residence Rnd. 1 Rnd. 2 Rnd. 3 Total Overall +/- 

1 Robin Acton Lloydminster 85 85 84 254 +35 
2 Lorie Boyle Moose Jaw 84 87 85 256 +37 

T3 Denise Wilson Swift Current 88 84 85 257 +38 
T3 Jo-Anne Schiller Lloydminster 86 85 86 257 +38 
T5 Kathy Hopfner Swift Current 86 90 86 262 +43 
T5 Shannon Scott Regina 89 87 86 262 +43 
7 Arline Segin Prince Albert 89 89 90 268 +49 
8 Carole Rucks Prince Albert 94 90 95 279 +60 

9 Andrea Ring Prince Albert 94 87 99 280 +61 

10 Maureen Bowerman Saskatoon 98 91 95 284 +65 
11 Bev Bellerose Regina 98 91 97 286 +67 
12 Cathy Walter Carlyle 97 91 100 288 +69 
13 Audrey Perra Regina 103 105 98 306 +87 
14 Leslie Walliser Weyburn 103 107 110 320 +101 
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73rd Saskatchewan Junior Women's Championship 
Chinook Golf Course | Swift Current | July 4 – 6  

 

Champion | Sarah Armstrong (Medicine Hat) 

Under-19 
Place Name Residence Rnd. 1 Rnd. 2 Rnd. 3 Total Overall +/- 

1 Sarah Armstrong Medicine Hat 75 69 75 219 +2 
2 Hallie Crozier Regina 74 75 73 222 +5 
3 Chloe Wills Kyle 84 78 83 245 +28 
4 Niya Friesen Swift Current 86 86 87 259 +42 
5 Sarah Henderson Saskatoon 85 92 89 266 +49 

WD Caitlin McGregor Swift Current 110 WD N/A N/A WD 

Junior Women's Team | Hallie Crozier, Niya Friesen, Sarah Henderson 

 

Under-17 | Chloe Wills (Kyle) 
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Under-17 
Place Name Residence Rnd. 1 Rnd. 2 Rnd. 3 Total Overall +/- 

1 Chloe Wills Kyle 84 78 83 245 +28 
2 Niya Friesen Swift Current 86 86 87 259 +42 
3 Sarah Henderson Saskatoon 85 92 89 266 +49 

 

Under-15 | Justine Leon (Calgary) 

Under-15 
Place Name Residence Rnd. 1 Rnd. 2 Rnd. 3 Total Overall +/- 

1 Justine Leon Calgary 81 81 76 238 +22 
2 Grace Odnokon Saskatoon 78 86 83 247 +31 
3 Yuna Lee Regina 80 87 82 249 +33 
4 Sienna Taylor Saskatoon 87 87 82 256 +40 
5 Tayla Perry Regina 89 88 81 258 +42 
6 Arwen Mosher Saskatoon 114 108 105 327 +111 
7 Miranda Merriman La Ronge 107 117 111 335 +119 
8 Kealy Mitchell Regina 117 103 120 340 +124 
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97th Saskatchewan Junior Men’s Championship  
Chinook Golf Course | Swift Current | July 4 – 6  

 
Champion | Luke Cote (Regina) 

Under-19 
Place Name Residence Rnd. 1 Rnd. 2 Rnd. 3 Total Overall +/- 

1 Luke Cote Regina 66 66 71 203 -13 
2 Tommy Danielson Saskatoon 75 70 71 216 E 
3 Carter Bell Saskatoon 74 71 73 218 +2 
4 Davin Karst Assiniboia 72 76 72 220 +4 
5 Darien Herlick Weyburn 71 73 78 222 +6 
6 Dane Giesbrecht Warman 72 77 75 224 +8 

T7 Ryan Mosher Saskatoon 77 73 75 225 +9 
T7 Max Regier Saskatoon 76 73 76 225 +9 
T7 Elias Haukeness Beuna Vista 76 72 77 225 +9 
10 Brett Leonard Saskatoon 77 75 74 226 +10 
11 Josh Czuy Warman 78 74 75 227 +11 

T12 Isaac Shanks Regina 81 75 73 229 +13 
T12 Carter Degelman Saskatoon 75 77 77 229 +13 
14 Myles Johnson Martensville 78 76 76 230 +14 
15 Jack Maharaj Saskatoon 76 80 75 231 +15 

T16 Solomon Ness Saskatoon 81 74 77 232 +16 
T16 Aiden Walker Regina 75 75 82 232 +16 
T18 Brendan Gerbrandt Moose Jaw 77 79 77 233 +17 
T18 Griffin Blanch Saskatoon 81 74 78 233 +17 
20 Casey Brown Regina 83 73 78 234 +18 

T21 Ryan Chernoff Estevan 82 74 79 235 +19 
T21 Ben Staines Saskatoon 81 73 81 235 +19 
T23 Coben Taylor Saskatoon 77 84 75 236 +20 
T23 Keaton Cote Kindersley 80 78 78 236 +20 
T23 Brady Guenther Saskatoon 86 71 79 236 +20 
T26 Jordan Heller Regina 80 83 74 237 +21 
T26 Jasper Kay Saskatoon 86 76 75 237 +21 
T26 Walker Cote Saskatoon 84 77 76 237 +21 
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T29 Oliver Matyczuk Saskatoon 81 80 77 238 +22 
T29 Makstr McIntyre Swift Current 80 75 83 238 +22 
31 Grady McDougall Prince Albert 76 80 83 239 +23 
32 Ryder Woods Swift Current 77 81 82 240 +24 

T33 Jagger Bitz Warman 84 79 78 241 +25 
T33 Hudson Heistad Avonlea 84 79 78 241 +25 
T33 Ayden Ross Swift Current 76 77 88 241 +25 
T36 Logan Lenz Swift Current 86 82 74 242 +26 
T36 Yishak Klippentine Regina 83 79 80 242 +26 
38 Cole Taylor Nipawin 85 74 85 244 +28 

T39 Eric Woodley Regina 87 84 76 247 +31 
T39 Nolan McDonald Warman 8 86 80 247 +31 
T39 Dade Bernatchez Sucker River 83 83 81 247 +31 
42 Cameron Schwab Maple Creek 75 90 84 249 +33 

T43 Nicholas Kitchen Nipawin 86 86 79 251 +35 
T43 Anthony Pesenti Saskatoon 87 80 84 251 +35 
45 Owen Trischuk Saskatoon 84 86 84 254 +38 
46 Preston Buchner Saskatoon 85 86 87 258 +42 
47 Josh Silverson Regina 91 82 86 259 +43 
48 Brennan Tyerman Saskatoon 80 92 89 261 +45 

T49 Zeke Dueck Swift Current 92 87 83 262 +46 
T49 Jackson Folliott Regina 82 95 85 262 +46 
T49 Blake Derksen Warman 94 83 85 262 +46 
52 Justin Miller Saskatoon 92 84 89 265 +49 
53 Oly Zintel Saskatoon 90 89 93 272 +56 
54 Carter Nelson Avonlea 102 91 82 275 +59 
55 Noah Edwards Saskatoon 90 99 93 282 +66 
56 Rylan Fraser Saskatoon 88 97 98 283 +67 
57 Leighton Wurm Regina 91 93 103 287 +71 
DQ Max McDougall Prince Albert 72 DQ N/A N/A DQ 
DQ Brayden Skene Warman 82 DQ N/A N/A DQ 

Junior Men's Team | Luke Cote, Tommy Danielson, Carter Bell 

 

Under 17 | Dane Giesbrecht (Warman) 
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Under-17 
Place Name Residence Rnd. 1 Rnd. 2 Rnd. 3 Total Overall +/- 

1 Dane Giesbrecht Warman 72 77 75 224 +8 
T2 Ryan Mosher Saskatoon 77 73 75 225 +9 
T2 Elias Haukeness Beuna Vista 76 72 77 225 +9 
4 Isaac Shanks Regina 81 75 73 229 +13 
5 Jack Maharaj Saskatoon 76 80 75 231 +15 
6 Aiden Walker Regina 75 75 82 232 +16 
7 Griffin Blanch Saskatoon 81 74 78 233 +17 
8 Ben Staines Saskatoon 81 73 81 235 +19 

T9 Coben Taylor Saskatoon 77 84 75 236 +20 
T9 Brady Guenther Saskatoon 86 71 79 236 +20 
11 Jordan Heller Regina 80 83 74 237 +21 

T12 Oliver Matyczuk Saskatoon 81 80 77 238 +22 
T12 Makstr McIntyre Swift Current 80 75 83 238 +22 
14 Grady McDougall Prince Albert 76 80 83 239 +23 
15 Ryder Woods Swift Current 77 81 82 240 +24 

T16 Hudson Heistad Avonlea 84 79 78 241 +25 
T16 Ayden Ross Swift Current 76 77 88 241 +25 
18 Dade Bernatchez Sucker River 83 83 81 247 +31 
19 Cameron Schwab Maple Creek 75 90 84 249 +33 
20 Anthony Pesenti Saskatoon 87 80 84 251 +35 
21 Owen Trischuk Saskatoon 84 86 84 254 +38 
22 Preston Buchner Saskatoon 85 86 87 258 +42 
23 Brennan Tyerman Saskatoon 80 92 89 261 +45 

T24 Jackson Folliott Regina 82 95 85 262 +46 
T24 Blake Derksen Warman 94 83 85 262 +46 
26 Justin Miller Saskatoon 92 84 89 265 +49 
27 Carter Nelson Avonlea 102 91 82 275 +59 
28 Leighton Wurm Regina 91 93 103 287 +71 
DQ Brayden Skene Warman 82 DQ N/A N/A DQ 

 

U15 | Aricin Franklin (Saskatoon) 
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Under-15 
Place Name Residence Rnd. 1 Rnd. 2 Rnd. 3 Total Overall +/- 

1 Aricin Franklin Saskatoon 69 74 75 218 +8 
T2 Kai Kriekle Regina 75 69 79 223 +13 
T2 Ethan Hunter Saskatoon 74 76 73 223 +13 
4 Shae Maunula North Battleford 77 76 78 231 +21 
5 Finn Silver North Battleford 78 76 80 234 +24 
6 Tryce Wallin Humboldt 80 78 82 240 +30 

T7 Jayden Chernoff Estevan 86 82 76 244 +34 
T7 Ayden Melsted Wynyard 83 76 85 244 +34 
9 Kaydn Olfert Swift Current 77 79 89 245 +35 

10 Jace Wills Kyle 85 90 80 255 +45 
11 Matty Schmiess Swift Current 84 91 84 259 +49 
12 Burke Morrison Regina 103 103 99 305 +95 
13 Kachton Diederichs Saskatoon 103 100 111 314 +104 

 

U13 | Austin Nesbitt (Pilot Butte) 

Under-13 
Place Name Residence Rnd. 1 Rnd. 2 Rnd. 3 Total Overall +/- 

1 Austin Nesbitt Pilot Butte 70 74 77 221 +17 
2 Jun Lee Regina 76 75 80 231 +27 
3 Tylan Wallin Humboldt 75 83 88 246 +42 
4 Hudson Diederichs Saskatoon 73 88 86 247 +43 
5 Max Gehl Swift Current 89 95 89 273 +69 
6 Caydin Karst Assiniboia 86 103 91 280 +76 
7 Nixon Maharaj Saskatoon 95 97 92 284 +80 
8 Ty Doran Warman 113 105 111 329 +125 
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112th Saskatchewan Amateur Men's Championship  
North Battleford Golf & Country Club | North Battleford | July 11 – 14  

 

Champion | Josh Nagy (Saskatoon) 

Place Name Residence Rnd. 1 Rnd. 2 Rnd. 3 Rnd. 4 Total Overall +/- 
1 Josh Nagy Saskatoon 72 72 67 68 279 -9 
2 Chase Pochylko Saskatoon 72 71 69 73 285 -3 

T3 Cole Obrigewitsch Deer Valley 68 75 70 73 286 -2 
T3 Jehremy Ryde Saskatoon 69 71 75 71 286 -2 
T5 Cory Selander Prince Albert 73 73 72 69 287 -1 
T5 Hunter Kutcher Regina 73 75 71 68 287 -1 
T5 Tommy Danielson Saskatoon 69 75 69 74 287 -1 
8 Tim Acaster North Battleford 69 72 74 73 288 E 

T9 Brett Henry Prince Albert 74 70 72 73 289 +1 
T9 Alex Swinnerton Saskatoon 72 74 72 71 289 +1 
11 Marc Sweeney Saskatoon 70 72 77 72 291 +3 
12 Shaun Dunphy Saskatoon 72 72 76 72 292 +4 
13  Kyle Wiebe Madison 70 74 79 71 294 +6 

T14 Payton Ochitwa Saskatoon 77 73 73 73 296 +8 
T14 Jim Born Jr. Lloydminster 75 76 70 75 296 +8 
T14 Todd Turgeon Spiritwood 70 75 75 76 296 +8 
17 Colby Friedrich Battleford 76 72 69 80 297 +9 
18 Chase Gedak Estevan 76 70 75 77 298 +10 

T19 Tyler Zaba Regina 73 72 78 77 300 +12 
T19 Scott Allan Saskatoon 70 74 78 78 300 +12 
T19 Scott Mackay Regina 73 76 74 77 300 +12 
T19 Jace Carlisle Estevan 79 73 67 81 300 +12 
23 Devin Kucy Camrose 75 77 70 79 301 +13 

Cut Line was +13 | The following players did not make the cut 
24 Brock Ochitwa Saskatoon 74 76 74 N/A 224 +8 

T25 Cole Nagy Saskatoon 74 76 75 N/A 225 +9 
T25 Connor Scissons Saskatoon 70 80 75 N/A 225 +9 
T25 Bradley Moser Saskatoon 74 75 76 N/A 225 +9 
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T25 Luke Cote Regina 76 73 76 N/A 225 +9 
T25 Aiden Shanks Regina 71 77 77 N/A 225 +9 
T25 Willie Chiang Regina 73 74 78 N/A 225 +9 
T31 Blair Baert Calgary 75 75 76 N/A 226 +10 
T31 Landon Johnston Vernon 73 74 79 N/A 226 +10 
T33 Dane Giesbrecht Warman 77 77 73 N/A 227 +11 
T33 Brett Leonard Saskatoon 78 73 76 N/A 227 +11 
T33 Sam Bratvold Medicine Hat 72 77 78 N/A 227 +11 
T33 Mitch Matichuk Regina 75 77 75 N/A 227 +11 
T37 Myles Johnson Martensville 76 79 73 N/A 228 +12 
T37 Anthony Leicht Winnipeg 78 76 74 N/A 228 +12 
T37 Cole Jenkins Prince Albert 73 77 78 N/A 228 +12 
T37 Darryl Czuy Warman 76 77 75 N/A 228 +12 
41 Brody Jorgenson Saskatoon 75 77 77 N/A 229 +13 

T42 Scott Thompson North Battleford 78 76 76 N/A 230 +14 
T42 Derek Kopp Saskatoon 75 76 79 N/A 230 +14 
T42 Justin Wood Saskatoon 73 79 78 N/A 230 +14 
45 Darien Herlick Weyburn 78 71 82 N/A 231 +15 

T46 Cort Tunall Edson 82 77 74 N/A 233 +17 
T46 Jackson Wingert Saskatoon 72 83 78 N/A 233 +17 
T46 Sean Patrick Saskatoon 77 78 78 N/A 233 +17 
T46 Matt Baker Saskatoon 74 80 79 N/A 233 +17 
T50 Jax Gipman Martensville 76 84 74 N/A 234 +18 
T50 Will Blake Regina 80 80 74 N/A 234 +18 
T50 Max Regier Saskatoon 79 76 79 N/A 234 +18 
T53 Mason Kucy Camrose 82 81 72 N/A 235 +19 
T53 Carter Bell Saskatoon 78 79 78 N/A 235 +19 
T55 Rylee Isely Saskatoon 85 80 71 N/A 236 +20 
T55 Zac Mackay Swift Current 80 79 77 N/A 236 +20 
T55 Cody Huntley Prince Albert 77 82 77 N/A 236 +20 
T55 Steven Duchscher Saskatoon 77 81 78 N/A 236 +20 
T59 David Buttner Estevan 82 81 74 N/A 237 +21 
T59 Marcus Kouri Swift Current 74 85 78 N/A 237 +21 
T59 Mike Nicholson Lloydminster 84 75 78 N/A 237 +21 
T59 Logan Chernoff Estevan 80 78 79 N/A 237 +21 
T63 Vance Smith Warman 84 81 73 N/A 238 +22 
T63 Makstr McIntyre Swift Current 74 84 80 N/A 238 +22 
T65 Ryan Gilewich Regina 83 81 75 N/A 239 +23 
T65 Brad Heck Martensville 78 85 76 N/A 239 +23 
T65 Brayden Karmazinuk Yorkton 80 82 77 N/A 239 +23 
T65 Adam Husli Regina 81 79 79 N/A 239 +23 
T65 Jett Tuchscherer Saskatoon 74 83 82 N/A 239 +23 
T70 Sasha Kozak Saskatoon 78 82 80 N/A 240 +24 
T70 Aaron Menor Edmonton 77 82 81 N/A 240 +24 
T70 Tony Tyndall North Battleford 72 86 82 N/A 240 +24 
T73 Matt Sawyer Regina 85 80 76 N/A 241 +25 
T73 Alex Gerrard Red Deer 82 81 78 N/A 241 +25 
T73 Craig Gaube Bismark, N.D. 83 78 79 N/A 241 +25 
T73 Neel Soni Winnipeg 83 75 83 N/A 241 +25 
T73 Drew Fenwick Estevan 74 81 86 N/A 241 +25 
T78 Greg Gurba Sherwood Park 84 76 82 N/A 242 +26 
T78 Brady Guenther Saskatoon 81 78 83 N/A 242 +26 
80 Micah Tangjerd Saskatoon 85 83 75 N/A 243 +27 

T81 Mason Harder Lethbridge 84 81 80 N/A 245 +29 
T81 Brett McCormick Saskatoon 82 83 80 N/A 245 +29 
T81 Jack Maharaj Saskatoon 81 80 84 N/A 245 +29 
T84 Brayden Skene Martensville 89 82 75 N/A 246 +30 
T84 Brad Rookes Saskatoon 80 82 84 N/A 246 +30 
86 Patrick Jonas Saskatoon 81 83 83 N/A 247 +31 
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T87 Davin Karst Assiniboia 87 82 79 N/A 248 +32 
T87 Dean Prosky Saskatoon 81 85 82 N/A 248 +32 
T87 Davis Yuzdepski Saskatoon 83 83 82 N/A 248 +32 
T87 Cole Taylor Nipawin 79 82 87 N/A 248 +32 
91  Dayjon Sparvier Ochapowace F.N. 82 84 83 N/A 249 +33 
92 Randy Gilewich Regina 80 89 82 N/A 251 +35 
93 Karter Ambrosichuk Saskatoon 80 83 89 N/A 252 +36 

T94 Steven Piett North Battleford 85 86 83 N/A 254 +38 
T94 George Hudec Saskatoon 81 84 89 N/A 254 +38 
96 Shayden Smith Shellbrook 88 85 85 N/A 258 +42 
97 Luke Wyatt Regina 88 87 86 N/A 261 +45 
98 Kael Leachman Spruce Home 93 87 82 N/A 262 +46 
99 Nicholas Kitchen Nipawin 91 87 86 N/A 264 +48 

100 Travis Mark Lloydminster 90 88 87 N/A 265 +49 
101 Jacob Dorton Medicine Hat 88 96 83 N/A 267 +51 
102 Jeff Kappes Lloydminster 85 94 89 N/A 268 +52 
103 Aaron Neault Martensville 90 95 93 N/A 278 +62 

Amateur Men's Team | Josh Nagy, Chase Pochylko, Cole Obrigewitsch  

37th Saskatchewan Amateur Men's Championship  
North Battleford Golf & Country Club | North Battleford | July 11 – 13 

 

Champion | Tim Acaster (North Battleford) 

Place Name Residence Rnd. 1 Rnd. 2 Rnd. 3 Total Overall +/- 
T1 Tim Acaster *1-hole playoff North Battleford 69 72 74 215 -1 
T1 Jehremy Ryde Saskatoon 69 71 75 215 -1 
3 Brett Henry Prince Albert 74 70 72 216 E 
4 Cory Selander Prince Albert 73 73 72 218 +2 

T5 Todd Turgeon Spiritwood 70 75 75 220 +4 
T5 Shaun Dunphy Saskatoon 72 72 76 220 +4 
7 Jim Born Jr. Lloydminster 75 76 70 221 +5 
8 Scott Allan Saskatoon 70 74 78 222 +6 
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T9 Scott Mackay Regina 73 76 74 223 +7 
T9 Tyler Zaba Regina 73 72 78 223 +7 
T9 Kyle Wiebe Madison 70 74 79 223 +7 

T19 Tyler Zaba Regina 73 72 78 300 +12 
T19 Scott Allan Saskatoon 70 74 78 300 +12 
T19 Scott Mackay Regina 73 76 74 300 +12 
12 Landon Johnston Vernon 73 74 79 226 +10 
13 Mitch Matichuk Regina 75 77 75 227 +11 
14 Darryl Czuy Warman 76 77 75 228 +12 
15 Nevin Gloe North Battleford 79 76 74 229 +13 

T16 Scott Thompson North Battleford 78 76 76 230 +14 
T16 Justin Wood Saskatoon 73 79 78 230 +14 
T16 Derek Kopp Saskatoon 75 76 79 230 +14 
T19 Sean Patrick Saskatoon 77 78 78 233 +17 
T19 Matt Baker Saskatoon 74 80 79 233 +17 
T21 Chris Reid Meadow Lake 81 79 76 236 +20 
T21 Zac Mackay Swift Current 80 79 77 236 +20 
T21 Devin Kopp Saskatoon 76 78 82 236 +20 
T24 David Buttner Estevan 82 81 74 237 +21 
T24 Marcus Kouri Swift Current 74 85 78 237 +21 
T24 Mike Nicholson Lloydminster 84 75 78 237 +21 
27 Vance Smith Warman 84 81 73 238 +22 

T28 Ryan Gilewich Regina 83 81 75 239 +23 
T28 Brad Heck Martensville 78 85 76 239 +23 
T28 Brayden Karmazinuk Yorkton 80 82 77 239 +23 
T65 Brad Heck Martensville 78 85 76 239 +23 
T31 Justin Paradis Prince Albert 77 83 80 240 +24 
T31 Tony Tyndall North Battleford 72 86 82 240 +24 
T33 Matt Sawyer Regina 85 80 76 241 +25 
T33 Craig Gaube Bismark, N.D. 83 78 79 241 +25 
T35 Robert Cook  North Battleford 83 81 78 242 +26 
T35 Cody Danberg North Battleford 78 79 85 242 +26 
37 Lucien Legault Calgary 79 87 78 244 +28 
38 Brett McCormick Saskatoon 82 83 80 245 +29 

T39 Jordan Magnuson Saskatoon 81 85 80 246 +30 
T39 Brad Rookes Saskatoon 80 82 84 246 +30 
T41 Dean Prosky Saskatoon 81 85 82 248 +32 
T41 Davis Yuzdepski Saskatoon 83 83 82 248 +32 
43 Randy Gilewich Regina 80 89 82 251 +35 
44 Troy Sack Delmas 88 82 82 252 +36 
45 Vaughn Faith North Battleford 87 83 83 253 +37 

T46 Steven Piett North Battleford 85 86 83 254 +38 
T46 Scott Antifave Vancouver 83 87 84 254 +38 
T46 George Hudec Saskatoon 81 84 89 254 +38 
49 Dan Borys Saskatoon 83 86 89 258 +42 
50 Tony Turay Saskatoon 88 95 80 263 +47 
51 Travis Mark Lloydminster 90 88 87 265 +49 
52 Jeff Kappes Lloydminster 85 94 89 268 +52 
53 George Majeran Saskatoon 91 88 94 273 +57 
54 Aaron Neault Martensville 90 95 93 278 +62 

Mid-Amateur Men's Team | Tim Acaster, Jehremy Ryde, Brett Henry 
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102nd Sask. Senior Men's Championship  
Cooke Municipal Golf Course | Prince Albert | July 17 – 19  

 

Champion | Rick Hallberg (Weyburn) 

Place Name Residence Rnd. 1 Rnd. 2 Rnd. 3 Total Overall +/- 

1 Rick Hallberg Weyburn 74 72 72 218 +5 
2 Brad Phelps Saskatoon 77 75 70 222 +9 
3 Cliff Selander Prince Albert 74 72 79 225 +12 
4 Trent Kachur Prince Albert 76 78 72 226 +13 
5 Martin Ring Prince Albert 74 77 76 227 +14 

T6 Darren Jenkins Prince Albert 83 75 73 231 +18 
T6 Shawn Strelau Saskatoon 78 76 77 231 +18 
8 James Tsakas Regina 80 81 72 233 +20 

T9 Brian Humble Saskatoon 78 79 77 234 +21 
T9 Colin Coben Delisle 80 76 78 234 +21 
T9 Brent Wotypka Swift Current 75 81 78 234 +21 
12 Dave Christiansen Nipawin 75 84 76 235 +22 
13 Allen Swenson Prince Albert 78 80 78 236 +23 
14 Ken Warwick Winnipeg 78 82 77 237 +24 
15 Milt Grolla Saskatoon 77 83 79 239 +26 

T16 Mark Folk Regina 82 80 78 240 +27 
T16 Lavern Arndt Furdale 85 76 79 240 +27 
T16 Rick Ledingham Regina 82 76 82 240 +27 
T19 Darrell Hawryluk Regina 83 78 80 241 +28 
T19 Bill Lummerding Melville 83 77 81 241 +28 
T19 Rob Schneider Regina 82 77 82 241 +28 
T22 Leo McDougall Prince Albert 81 83 78 242 +29 
T22 Sandy Chocan Saskatoon 84 75 83 242 +29 
24 Dan Borys Saskatoon 83 83 78 244 +31 
25 Gerry Couzens Warman 86 80 79 245 +32 

T26 Dean Prosky Saskatoon 78 89 79 246 +33 
T26 Brent Saunders Saskatoon 90 79 77 246 +33 
T26 James Parker Edmonton 86 82 78 246 +33 
T26 Randy Gilewich Regina 79 82 78 246 +33 
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T26 Jody Lehmann Regina 85 74 87 246 +33 
T26 Warren Proctor Saskatoon 81 76 89 246 +33 
T32 Stuart Innes Regina 85 84 78 247 +34 
T32 David Dube Saskatoon 85 80 82 247 +34 
T32 Ron Stewart Prince Albert 85 79 83 247 +34 
T32 Keith Silvernagle Biggar 83 77 87 247 +34 
T36 Mike Ryan Regina 87 83 78 248 +35 
T36 Doug Kozak Regina 79 86 83 248 +35 
T38 Keith Brown Regina 81 87 81 249 +36 
T38 Rick Hillestad Saskatoon 80 87 82 249 +36 
T38 Doug Beattie Saskatoon 80 84 85 249 +36 
T41 Tom Ross Prince Albert 83 86 81 250 +37 
T41 Grant Schaber Medicine Hat 89 78 83 250 +37 
T41 Barry Macooh Saskatoon 81 81 88 250 +37 
T44 Jeff McKeand Prince Albert 85 86 81 252 +39 
T44 Tony Turay Saskatoon 84 84 84 252 +39 
T44 Larry Wagman Regina 83 83 86 252 +39 
T47 Todd Searcy Moose Jaw 91 81 81 253 +40 
T47 Devin Mah Nipawin 83 87 83 253 +40 
T49 Mike Herchak Regina 83 87 84 254 +41 
T49 Harry Bahnmann Saskatoon 90 77 87 254 +41 
T51 Pat Murphy Estevan 86 85 84 255 +42 
T51 Peter Hoemsen Prince Albert 86 84 85 255 +42 
53 Jeff Wood Regina 87 86 83 256 +43 
54 Nelson Scott Regina 87 85 85 257 +44 
55 Mark Harrison Regina 83 89 86 258 +45 

T56 Peter MacLachlan Saskatoon 82 90 87 259 +46 
T56 Paul Grimes Arcola 87 84 88 259 +46 
58 Tim Squire Saskatoon 84 88 88 260 +47 

T59 Kevin Eggum Saskatoon 88 92 81 261 +48 
T59 William Weppler Regina 88 85 88 261 +48 
T59 George Majeran Saskatoon 84 85 92 261 +48 
62 Harold Klempner Regina 95 84 84 263 +50 
63 Max Coben Delisle 87 90 87 264 +51 
64 Brad Huebner Weyburn 90 87 88 265 +52 

T65 Brian Rittwage Saskatoon 91 86 89 266 +53 
T65 Jari Yrkki Moose Jaw 91 86 89 266 +53 
T65 Will Dixon Regina 88 88 90 266 +53 
68 Greg Ing Regina 92 90 86 268 +55 
69 Delbert Betnar Regina 86 95 90 271 +58 
70 Brent Ermel Regina 95 87 90 272 +59 

T71 Sandor Jerkovits Regina 92 91 90 273 +60 
T71 Kevin Duchscherer Nipawin 90 89 94 273 +60 
T73 Rod Stice Regina 89 95 91 275 +62 
T73 Colin Bowerman Saskatoon 90 91 94 275 +62 
75 David Brown Regina 91 93 93 277 +64 
76 Mark Brigham Regina 95 88 95 278 +65 
77 Barry Mymko Brandon 89 88 116 293 +80 
78 Rick Fesiuc Regina 100 101 96 297 +84 

WD David Bird Saskatoon 75 84 WD N/A WD 
WD Randy Miller Prince Albert 81 87 WD N/A WD 
WD Bud Jorgenson Saskatoon 85 87 WD N/A WD 
WD Tony Gagnon Saskatoon 84 WD WD N/A WD 

Senior Men's Team | Rick Hallberg, Brad Phelps, Cliff Selander 

 



2023 PROVINCIAL CHAMPIONSHIPS REVIEW  48 

 

 

Super Senior (65+) | Brent Wotypka (Swift Current) 

Super Senior (65+) 
Place Name Residence Rnd. 1 Rnd. 2 Rnd. 3 Total Overall +/- 

T1 Brent Wotypka *1-hole playoff Swift Current 75 81 78 234 +21 
T1 Colin Coben Delisle 80 76 78 234 +21 
3 Ken Warwick Winnipeg 78 82 77 237 +24 
4 Milt Grolla Saskatoon 77 83 79 239 +26 
5 Darrell Hawryluk Regina 83 78 80 241 +28 
6 Leo McDougall Prince Albert 81 83 78 242 +29 

T7 Stuart Innes Regina 85 84 78 247 +34 
T7 Ron Stewart Prince Albert 85 79 83 247 +34 
T7 Keith Silvernagle Biggar 83 77 87 247 +34 

T10 Mike Ryan Regina 87 83 78 248 +35 
T10 Doug Kozak Regina 79 86 83 248 +35 
12 Rick Hillestad Saskatoon 80 87 82 249 +36 
13 Larry Wagman Regina 83 83 86 252 +39 
14 Pat Murphy Estevan 86 85 84 255 +42 
15 Nelson Scott Regina 87 85 85 257 +44 
16 Mark Harrison Regina 83 89 86 258 +45 
17 Paul Grimes Arcola 87 84 88 259 +46 

T18 William Weppler Regina 88 85 88 261 +48 
T18 George Majeran Saskatoon 84 85 92 261 +48 
20 Harold Klempner Regina 95 84 84 263 +50 
21 Brian Rittwage Saskatoon 91 86 89 266 +53 
22 Greg Ing Regina 92 90 86 268 +55 
23 Sandor Jerkovits Regina 92 91 90 273 +60 
24 Colin Bowerman Saskatoon 90 91 94 275 +62 
25 David Brown Regina 91 93 93 277 +64 

WD David Bird Saskatoon 75 84 WD N/A WD 
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Legends (75+) | Ken Bradley (Moose Jaw)  

Legends (75+) 
Place  Legends (75+) Residence Rnd. 1 Rnd. 2 Rnd. 3 Total Overall +/- 

1 Ken Bradley Moose Jaw 79 81 81 241 +28 

65 + Forward Tees                                             
Place Name Residence Rnd. 1 Rnd. 2 Rnd. 3 Total Overall +/- 

1 Ken Bradley Moose Jaw 79 81 81 241 +28 
2 Ian Harnett Prince Albert 86 83 81 250 +37 
3 Allen Barber Biggar 89 84 89 262 +49 
4 Emile Forest Regina 90 85 90 265 +52 
5 Barry Ermel Regina 95 90 87 272 +59 
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Saskatchewan Mid-Master Men's (40+) Championship  
Cooke Municipal Golf Course | Prince Albert | July 17 – 19  

 

Champion | Todd Turgeon (Spiritwood) 

Place Name Residence Rnd. 1 Rnd. 2 Rnd. 3 Total Overall +/- 
1 Todd Turgeon Spiritwood 69 72 71 212 -1 
2 Rick Hallberg Weyburn 74 72 72 218 +5 
3 Darryl Czuy Warman 77 69 73 219 +6 
4 Kris Carley Carnduff 75 77 71 223 +10 
5 James Ivers Vancouver 77 74 77 228 +15 
6 Mike Nicholson Lloydminster 79 76 75 230 +17 
7 Brent Wotypka Swift Current 75 81 78 234 +21 
8 Dave Christiansen Nipawin 75 84 76 235 +22 
9 Jason Klemenz Regina 79 81 76 236 +23 

T10 Bill Cannon Prince Albert 79 82 81 242 +29 
T10 Sandy Chocan Lloydminster 84 75 83 242 +29 
12 Ron Swan Regina 78 85 81 244 +31 
13 Brock Zapshalla Yorkton 84 84 77 246 +32 

T14 Brent Saunders Saskatoon 90 79 77 246 +33 
T14 James Parker Edmonton 86 82 78 246 +33 
T14 Randy Gilewich Regina 79 82 85 246 +33 
T17 David Dube Saskatoon 85 80 82 247 +34 
T17 Keith Silvernagle Biggar 83 77 87 247 +34 
19 Travis Mark Lloydminster 85 84 82 251 +38 
20 Jeff McKeand Prince Albert 85 86 81 252 +39 
21 Derek Armour Moose Jaw 89 88 78 255 +42 
22 Craig Robinson Moose Jaw 93 90 81 264 +51 
23 Allan Knudsen Shamrock 88 91 95 274 +61 

WD Aaron Neault Warman 102 97 WD N/A WD 

Mid-Masters (40+) Men's Team | Todd Turgeon, Rick Hallberg, Kris Carley (No national event for this category) 
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51st Saskatchewan Women's Rosebowl  
Moon Lake Golf and Country Club | Saskatoon | Aug. 9 – 10   

 

Place Names Residences Rnd. 1 Rnd. 2 Total Overall +/- 
1 Linda Sokul/Cheryl Lawrence Wynyard/Wynyard 67 67 134 -10 
2 Lindsay Folk/Lynn Tulloch Regina/Regina 70 69 139 -5 

T3 Mamin Lee-Sing/Angela MacDougall Regina/Regina 75 67 142 -2 
T3 Donna McNaughton/Cathy Lebioda Fort Qu’Appelle/Regina 70 72 142 -2 
T3 Christine McGregor-Kristoff/Cheri Ward Regina/Regina 69 73 142 -2 
6 Marlene Bennett/Toni Norton Indian Head/ Fort Qu’Appelle 73 71 144 E 
7 Nancy Dezotell/Cheryl Lachambre Regina/Regina 75 74 149 +5 

T8 Kathi McDougall/Sandra Williams Lebret/ Fort Qu’Appelle 80 72 152 +8 
T8 Julia King/Wanda Sweatman Wynyard/Wynyard 77 75 152 +8 
T8 Pat Pratt/Carol Walsh Lebret/Regina 72 80 152 +8 
11 Sylvia Waterer/Karen Prosky  Saskatoon/Saskatoon 77 76 153 +9 
12 Karen Langen/Elaine Donovel Saskatoon/Saskatoon 82 74 156 +12 
13 Sandra Wood/Laurene Schumacher Saskatoon/Saskatoon 82 81 163 +19 
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24th Saskatchewan Mixed Team Championship  
Hillcrest Golf Club | Moose Jaw | Aug. 26 – 27  

 

Champions | Chris Knoop & Lorie Boyle (Moose Jaw) 

Place Names Residences Rnd. 1 Rnd. 2 Total Overall +/- 
1 Lorie Boyle/Chris Knoop *1-hole playoff Moose Jaw/Moose Jaw 70 73 143 +1 
2 Alex Schmidt/Wayne Schmidt Regina/Regin 72 71 143 +1 
3 Lisa Reid/Brett Sheridan Lethbridge/Lethbridge 71 74 145 +3 
4 Kathy Ziglo/Gord Brown Saskatoon/Saskatoon 78 68 146 +4 

T5 Jolaine Arndt/Sam Wills Regina/Regina 74 74 148 +6 
T5 Andrea Ring/Martin Ring Prince Albert/Prince Albert 76 72 148 +6 
T7 Lindsay Ledingham/Tyler Zaba Regina/Regina 75 75 150 +8 
T7 Lindsay Folk/Mark Folk Regina/Regina 78 72 150 +8 
9 Ali Stajniak/Jason Galon Regina/Regina 77 74 151 +9 

T10 Lindsey Hopper/Morgan Gale Saskatoon/Sasktoon 76 76 152 +10 
T10 Pattie Krafchuk/Jeff Krafchuk Saskatoon/Saskatoon 76 76 152 +10 
12 Elanne Krainyk/Colton McAllister Saskatoon/Saskatoon 73 81 154 +12 

T13 Lisa Richardson/Rick Ledingham Regina/Regina 81 77 158 +16 
T13 Lauren Fox/Randy Fox Creighton/Creighton 84 74 158 +16 
15 Sandra Zimmerman/Mike Ryan Regina/Regina 80 79 159 +17 

T16 Tanya Heisler/Chris Schon Moose Jaw/Moose Jaw 80 80 160 +18 
T16 Maureen Bowerman/Colin Bowerman Saskatoon/Saskatoon 80 80 160 +18 
18 Crystal Piero/Brett Piero Regina/Regina 81 80 161 +19 

T19 Mae Farrer/Taylor Reich Moose Jaw/Moose Jaw 78 84 162 +20 
T19 Heather Pearson/Dwight Pearson Moose Jaw/Moose Jaw 79 83 162 +20 
T21 Denise Hersikorn/Dale Perkul Regina/Regina 82 81 163 +21 
T21 Karla Sillinger/Mike Sillinger Regina/Regina 84 79 163 +21 
T21 Rita Giroux/Jari Yrkki Moose Jaw/Moose Jaw 88 75 163 +21 
T24 Chantel Mack/Shaun Muchowski Moose Jaw/Moose Jaw 79 85 164 +22 
T24 Jacquie Foster/Jeremy Foster Regina/Regina 80 84 164 +22 
26 Shelley Ruecker/Greg Vall Moose Jaw/Moose Jaw 81 84 165 +23 
27 Cyndy Reidy/Greg Reidy Moose Jaw/Moose Jaw 83 83 166 +24 

T28 Dawn Bender/Earl Bender Moose Jaw/Moose Jaw 81 86 167 +25 
T28 Eileen Libby/Kim Libby Regina/Regina 85 82 167 +25 
T30 Lynn Tulloch/Neil Tulloch Regina/Regina 78 90 168 +26 
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T30 Sandy Lanigan/Marty Lanigan Moose Jaw/Moose Jaw 81 87 168 +26 
T30 Carol Galon/Jason Galon Regina/Regina 85 83 168 +26 
33 Patty Hersikorn/Steve Cameron Saskatoon/Moose Jaw 83 86 169 +27 
34 Carolyn Kryba/George Grassl Regina/Regina 88 83 171 +29 

T35 Christine Evans/Lindsay Wudrich Saskatoon/Saskatoon 84 88 172 +30 
T35 Morgan Marciszyn/Jon Cotter Saskatoon/Saskatoon 89 83 172 +30 
T37 Kerry Kirkpatrick/Mark Albert Moose Jaw/Moose Jaw 82 91 173 +31 
T37 Jo Brown/Les Krentz Silton/Silton 90 83 173 +31 
T39 Leslie Walliser/Rick Walliser Weyburn/Weyburn 85 89 174 +32 
T39 Karen Marriott/Dave Marriott Regina/Regina 90 84 174 +32 
T41 Linda Betnar/Delbert Betnar Regina/Regina 86 89 175 +33 
T41 Deb Negraiff/Phil Negraiff Moose Jaw/Moose Jaw 90 85 175 +33 
T43 Shelley Vendramin/Tony Vendramin Regina/Regina 85 91 176 +34 
T43 Larissa Botkin/Kent Bittner Regina/Regina 86 90 176 +34 
T43 Tafaline Wall/Tom Newton Regina/Regina 90 86 176 +34 
T46 Tamara Harasen/Mark Harasen Regina/Regina 88 89 177 +35 
T46 Brenda Martin/Rick Fesiuc Regina/Regina 89 88 177 +35 
48 Nina Blundell/Alec Blundell Regina/Regina 89 91 180 +38 
49 Liz Allen/Jim Allen Moose Jaw/Moose Jaw 94 87 181 +39 

T50 Joanne Seitz/Dan Snell Moose Jaw/Moose Jaw 85 97 182 +40 
T50 Jocelyn Souliere/Norman Beug Regina/Regina 91 91 182 +40 
52 Louise Handford/Les Handford Regina/Regina 90 93 183 +41 

2nd Saskatchewan Champions Cup  
Valley Regional Park Golf Course | Rosthern | Sept. 30  

 

Champions | Wascana Country Club (L to R)  
Ryan Gilewich, Dr. Randy Gilewich, Kim Walker, Tayla Perry, Austin Nesbitt, Jackie McEwen, and Tom Lukiwski 
  



2023 PROVINCIAL CHAMPIONSHIPS REVIEW  54 

 

Team Competition  
Place Name Residence | Club Points 

1 Wascana Country Club Jackie McEwen, Austin Nesbitt, Ryan Gilewich, Kim Walker, Tom Lukiwski, 
Tayla Perry, Randy Gilewich 

148 

T2 Cooke Municipal Golf Course Pauline McDougall, Cory Selander, Dawn Macauley, Martin Ring, Arlene 
Segin, Ian Harnett, Kipton Dyck 

138 

T2 Evergreen Golf Course Owen Myhre, Veronika Duchscherer, Garet Comfort, Dave Christiansen, 
Jodi Bruce, Coleen Tallon, Ksenia Martens, Gene Byers 

138 

4 Royal Regina Golf Club Yuna Lee, Aiden Walker, Tarina Ly, Larry Wagman, Christine McGregor-
Kristoff, David Tulloch, Wilf Perreault 

134 

5 Saskatoon Golf & Country Club Chris Schneider, Chuck Hainsworth, Pattie Krafchuk, Kathy Ziglo, Lucas 
Sturgeon 

133 

6 The Legends Golf Club Dan Oliynyk, Dennis Frey, Barry Macooh, Angela Prystay, Wendy Kennedy, 
Maureen Bowerman, Dane Giesbrecht 

132 

7 Deer Valley Golf Course Hop Huynh, Angela MacDougall, Mke Ryan, Karen Mario, Les Krentz, 
Tamara Harasen 

124 

8 Golf Kenosee Winston Grayson, Loreen Wakefield, Rick Hallberg, Porter Barnett 122 
9 Wakaw Lake Golf Club Francis Gaudet, Josh Parenteau, Lizanne Gaudet, Ross Mykytyzyn, Gord 

Asmussen, Maggie Procyshyn, Stacy Wilson 
101 

10 Wildwood Golf Course Linda Kosokowsky, Craig Walby, Ken Busby, Josh Lipka 95 

Super-Senior Women 
Place Name Residence | Club Points 

T1 Karen Mario Regina | Deer Valley Golf & Estates 21 

T1 Loreen Wakefield Weyburn | Golf Kenosee 21 
3 Arlene Segin Prince Albert | Cooke Municipal Golf Course 19 
4 Christine McGregor-Kristoff Regina | Royal Regina Golf Club 17 
5 Jodi Bruce Nipawin | Evergreen Golf Course 15 
6 Wendy Kennedy Saskatoon | The Legends Golf Club 12 
7 Maggie Procyshyn Aberdeen | Wakaw Lake Golf Club 7 

Senior Women 
Place Name Residence | Club Points 

1 Kim Walker Regina | Wascana Country Club 34 
2 Maureen Bowerman Saskatoon | The Legends Golf Club 25 

T3 Coleen Tallon Nipawin | Evergreen Golf Course 22 
T3 Dawn Macauley Prince Albert | Cooke Municipal Golf Course 22 
5 Linda Kosokowsky Saskatoon | Wildwood Ladies Club 19 
6 Angela MacDougall Silton | Murray Golf Course 15 
7 Lizanne Gaudet Bellevue | Wakaw Lake Golf Club 13 
8 Pattie Krafchuk Saskatoon | Saskatoon Golf & Country Club 12 

Amateur Women 
Place Name Residence | Club Points 

T1 Kathy Ziglo Saskatoon | Saskatoon Golf & Country Club 26 
T1 Tarina Ly Regina | Wascana Country Club 26 
T1 Pauline McDougall Prince Albert | Cooke Municipal Golf Course 26 
T4 Tamara Harasen Regina | Deer Valley Golf & Estates 24 
T4 Jackie McEwen Regina | Wascana Country Club 24 
6 Michelle Cameron Duck Lake | Valley Regional Park Golf Course 21 

T7 Angela Prystay Saskatoon | The Legends Golf Club 20 
T7 Veronika Duchscherer Nipawin | Evergreen Golf Course 20 
9 Stacy Wilson Saskatoon | Wakaw Lake Golf Club 7 

Junior Women 
Place Name Residence | Club Points 

1 Chloe Wills Kyle | Saskatchewan Landing Golf Resort 27 
2 Tayla Perry Regina | Wascana Country Club 26 
3 Yuna Lee Regina | Royal Regina Golf Club 21 
4 Ksenia Martens Nipawin | Evergreen Golf Course 5 
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Super Senior Men 
Place Name Residence | Club Points 

1 Chuck Hainsworth Saskatoon | Saskatoon Golf & Country Club 32 
2 Mike Ryan Regina | Deer Valley Golf & Estates 31 
3 Craig Walby Saskatoon | Wildwood Golf Club 26 

T4 Gene Byers Nipawin | Evergreen Golf Course 25 
T4 Ian Harnett Prince Albert | Cooke Municipal Golf Course 25 
T6 Wilf Perreault Regina | Royal Regina Golf Club 24 
T6 Tom Lukiwski Regina | Wascana Country Club 24 
T8 Dennis Frey Warman | The Legends Golf Club 23 
T8 Yves Ollivier Tisdale | Evergreen Golf Club 23 
10 Gord Asmussen St. Albert, Alta. | Wakaw Lake Golf Club 22 
11 Ron Hollowell Shellbrook | Hidden Hills Golf Club 15 

Senior Men 
Place Name Residence | Club Points 

1 Rick Hallberg Weyburn | Golf Kenosee 36 
2 Martin Ring Prince Albert | Cooke Municipal Golf Course 35 
3 Dave Christiansen Nipawin | Evergreen Golf Course 33 

T4 Barry Macooh Saskatoon | The Legends Golf Club 32 
T4 Les Krentz Silton | Wascana Country Club 32 
T4 David Tulloch Regina | Royal Regina Golf Club 32 
T4 Leo Gamble Stobbart | Valley Regional Park Golf Course 32 
8 Randy Gilewich Regina | Wascana Country Club 30 
9 Francis Gaudet Bellevue | Wakaw Lake Golf Club 29 

10 Ken Busby Saskatoon | Wildwood Golf Course 28 
11 Larry Bergen Shellbrook | Hidden Hills Golf Club 22 

Amateur Men 
Place Name Residence | Club Points 

T1 Cory Selander Prince Albert | Cooke Municipal Golf Course 37 
T1 Chris Schneider Saskatoon | Saskatoon Golf & Country Club 37 
T3 Travis Fehr Saskatoon | Valley Regional Park Golf Course 33 
T3 Winston Grayson Kipling | Golf Kenosee 33 
5 Larry Wagman Regina | Royal Regina Golf Course 30 

T6 Dan Oliynyk Warman | The Legends Golf Club 27 
T6 Garet Comfort Nipawin | Evergreen Golf Course 27 
8 Ryan Gilewich Regina | Wascana Country Club 26 
9 Hop Huynh Regina | Royal Regina Golf Course 25 

T10 Kirkland Lande Shellbrook | Hidden Hills Golf Club 23 
T10 Josh Parenteau Wakaw | Wakaw Lake Golf Club 23 
12 Josh Lipka Saskatoon | Wildwood Golf Course 15 

Junior Men 
Place Name Residence | Club Points 

1 Austin Nesbitt Pilot Butte | Wascana Country Club 35 
2 Owen Myhre Nipawin | Evergreen Golf Course 34 
3 Lucas Sturgeon Saskatoon | Saskatoon Golf & Country Club 33 
4 Porter Barnett Carlyle | Golf Kenosee 32 

T5 Dane Giesbrecht Warman | The Legends Golf Club 30 
T5 Aiden Walker Regina | Royal Regina Golf Club 30 
T7 Kipton Dyck Prince Albert | Cooke Municipal Golf Course 9 
T7 Ross Mykytzyn Saskatoon | Wakaw Lake Golf Club 9 
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NextGen Western Championship  
Athabasca Golf Course | Athabasca, Alberta | June 9 – 11  

Junior Women 
Place Name Residence Rnd. 1 Rnd. 2 Rnd. 3 Total Overall +/- 

32 Hailey Thunderchild Kawacatoose F.N. 114 111 109 334 +118 

Junior Men 
Place Name Residence Rnd. 1 Rnd. 2 Rnd. 3 Total Overall +/- 
T40 Ryan Mosher Saskatoon 78 87 78 243 +27 
T50 Hudson Heistad Avonlea 82 81 84 247 +31 

NextGen Prairie Championship  
Evergreen Golf Course | Nipawin, Saskatchewan | June 16 – 18  

 

Junior Women 
Place Name Residence Rnd. 1 Rnd. 2 Rnd. 3 Total Overall +/- 

2 Hallie Crozier Regina 77 77 75 229 +13 
4 Chloe Wills Kyle 84 77 76 237 +21 

12 Grace Odnokon Saskatoon 82 85 91 258 +42 
15 Sarah Henderson Saskatoon 91 89 86 266 +50 

Junior Men 
Place Name Residence Rnd. 1 Rnd. 2 Rnd. 3 Total Overall +/- 

T4 Tommy Danielson Saskatoon 78 75 68 221 +5 
6 Luke Cote Regina 75 75 72 222 +6 

T7 Myles Johnson Martensville 75 75 72 222 +6 
T10 Carter Bell Saskatoon 71 76 77 224 +8 
16 Jack Maharaj Saskatoon 77 76 76 229 +13 
18 Dane Giesbrecht Warman 80 71 81 232 +16 

T20 Carter Degelman Saskatoon 75 83 76 234 +18 
T20 Max Regier Saskatoon 81 77 76 234 +18 
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23 Cole Taylor Nipawin 76 86 74 236 +20 
24 Brady Guenther Saskatoon 79 85 74 238 +22 

T25 Makstr McIntyre Swift Current 82 81 76 239 +23 
T25 Ryan Mosher Saskatoon 86 76 77 239 +23 
T25 Isaac Shanks Regina 84 77 78 239 +23 
T29 Brayden Skene Martensville 89 76 76 241 +25 
T29 Lucas Sturgeon Saskatoon 83 79 79 241 +25 
31 Owen Myhre Nipawin 87 77 81 245 +30 

T33 Dade Bernatchez Sucker River 82 81 84 247 +31 
36 Brennan Tyerman Saskatoon 80 80 90 250 +34 
37 Oliver Matyczuk Saskatoon 86 82 83 251 +35 

T38 Hudson Heistad Avonlea 84 86 83 253 +37 
T40 Ryder Woods Swift Current 89 87 80 256 +40 
T40 Owen Trischuk Saskatoon 86 83 87 256 +40 
42 Ben Staines Saskatoon 90 85 83 258 +42 
43 Blake Derksen Martensville 78 89 94 261 +45 
44 Nick Kitchen Nipawin 93 91 83 267 +51 
46 Justin Miller Saskatoon 97 83 89 269 +53 
47 Anthony Pesenti Saskatoon 93 88 98 279 +63 
50 Rylan Fraser Saskatoon 113 111 98 322 +106 

NextGen Falls Series West Championship 
The Hills at Portal Golf Club | Surrey, British Columbia | Oct. 4 – 7  

Junior Men 
Place Name Residence Rnd. 1 Rnd. 2 Rnd. 3 Total Overall +/- 
T59 Lucas Sturgeon Saskatoon 82 79 80 241 +28 

Canadian University/College Championship  
FireRock Golf Club | Komoka, Ontario | May 30 – June 1  

Place Name Residence Rnd. 1 Rnd. 2 Rnd. 3 Rnd. 4 Total Overall +/- 

44 Hunter Kutcher Regina | Royal Regina Golf Club 73 80 71 87 311 +23 

Canadian Junior Girls Championship  
Hampton Golf Club | Hampton, Ontario | July 23 – 27  

 

L to R; Hallie Crozier, Sarah Henderson, Grace Odnokon, Niya Friesen, Anna Young (coach) 
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Place Name Residence | Club Rnd. 1 Rnd. 2 Rnd. 3 Rnd. 4 Total Overall +/- 

T24 Ella Kozak Yorkton | Deer Park Golf Course 77 75 75 76 303 +19 
67 Hallie Crozier Regina | Royal Regina Golf Club 83 77 89 81 330 +46 

CUT Niya Friesen Swift Current | Elmwood Golf Club 86 86 N/A N/A 172 +30 
CUT Sarah Henderson Saskatoon | The Willows Club 94 88 N/A N/A 182 +40 
CUT Grace Odnokon  Saskatoon | Saskatoon Golf & C.C. 91 93 N/A N/A 184 +42 

Team Saskatchewan (Crozier, Friesen, Henderson) placed seventh in the inter-provincial competition. 

Canadian Women’s Amateur Championship  
Ashburn Golf Club | Halifax, Nova Scotia | Aug. 1 – 4  

 
L to R; Chloe Wills, Autumn Neiszner 

Place Name Residence | Club Rnd. 1 Rnd. 2 Rnd. 3 Rnd. 4 Total Overall +/- 

CUT Chloe Wills Kyle | Sask. Landing Golf Resort 82 83 N/A N/A 165 +21 
CUT Autumn Neiszner Regina | Wascana Country Club 93 91 N/A N/A 184 +40 

Team Saskatchewan (Wills, Neiszner) placed ninth in the inter-provincial competition. 

Canadian Men’s Amateur Championship  
The Pulpit Club | Caledon, Ontario | Aug. 7 – 10    

 

L to R; Cole Obrigewitsch, Chase Pochylko, Josh Nagy 
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Place Name Residence | Club Rnd. 1 Rnd. 2 Rnd. 3 Rnd. 4 Total Overall +/- 

T39 Josh Nagy Saskatoon | Riverside C.C. 65 81 73 76 295 +11 
CUT Cole Obrigewitsch Deer Valley | Deer Valley G.C. 72 77 N/A N/A 149 +7 
CUT Hunter Kutcher Regina | Royal Regina G.C. 76 78 N/A N/A 154 +12 
CUT Marc Sweeney Saskatoon/Riverside C.C. 76 79 N/A N/A 155 +13 
CUT Chase Pochylko Saskatoon/Riverside C.C. 79 76 N/A N/A 155 +13 
CUT Jehremy Ryde Saskatoon/Riverside C.C. 76 82 N/A N/A 158 +16 
CUT Tommy Danielson Saskatoon/Riverside C.C. 79 79 N/A N/A 158 +16 
CUT Shaun Dunphy Saskatoon/Riverside C.C. 76 83 N/A N/A 159 +17 

Team Saskatchewan (Nagy, Pochylko, Obrigewitsch) placed fourth in the Willingdon Inter-Provincial competition. 

Canadian Junior Boys Championship   
North Bay Golf & Country Club | North Bay, Ontario | Aug. 14 – 17  

 
L to R; Davin Karst, Carter Bell, Tommy Danielson, Luke Cote, Jason Schneider (coach) 

Place Name Residence | Club Rnd. 1 Rnd. 2 Rnd. 3 Rnd. 4 Total Overall +/- 

58 Tommy Danielson Saskatoon | Riverside C.C. 72 78 76 79 305 +17 
70 Darien Herlick Weyburn | Golf Kenosee 78 73 85 79 315 +27 

CUT Luke Cote Regina | Royal Regina Golf Club 77 76 N/A N/A 153 +9 
CUT Carter Bell Saskatoon | Riverside C.C. 78 77 N/A N/A 155 +11 
CUT Myles Johnson Martensville | Riverside C.C. 84 73 N/A N/A 157 +13 
CUT Dane Giesbrecht Warman | The Legends G.C. 78 80 N/A N/A 158 +14 
CUT Davin Karst Assiniboia | Assiniboia G.C. 80 82 N/A N/A 162 +18 

Team Saskatchewan (Cote, Danielson, Bell) placed seventh in the inter-provincial competition. 
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Canadian Men's Mid-Amateur Championship  
The Algonquin Resort | St. Andrews, New Brunswick | Aug. 21 – 24  

 
L to R; Kyle Wiebe, Kris Carley, Scott Mackay, Shaun Dunphy, Brett Henry, Tim Acaster, Scott Allan, Cory Selander 
Place Name Residence | Club Rnd. 1 Rnd. 2 Rnd. 3 Rnd. 4 Total Overall +/- 

T28 Tim Acaster North Battleford | N.B.G.C.C. 75 73 74 72 294 +6 
T28 Brett Henry Prince Albert/Cooke M.G.C. 72 77 73 72 294 +6 
T50 Jehremy Ryde Saskatoon/Riverside C.C. 76 75 79 71 301 +13 
T59 Todd Turgeon Spiritwood | Spiritwood G.C. 73 78 76 77 304 +16 
T59 Jim Born Jr. Lloydminster | Lloydminster G.C.C. 70 81 78 75 304 +16 
T64 Tyler Zaba Regina | Wascana Country Club 72 73 80 80 305 +17 
T72 Shaun Dunphy Saskatoon/Riverside C.C. 71 79 87 75 312 +24 
CUT Darryl Czuy Warman | The Legends Golf Club 72 83 N/A N/A 155 +11 
CUT Kyle Wiebe Madison | Kindersley Golf Course 70 87 N/A N/A 157 +13 
CUT Cory Selander Prince Albert/Cooke M.G.C. 83 75 N/A N/A 158 +14 
CUT Scott Allan Saskatoon | Dakota Dunes G.L. 80 78 N/A N/A 158 +14 
CUT Kris Carley Carnduff | Carnduff Golf Course 82 77 N/A N/A 159 +15 
CUT Scott Mackay Regina | Royal Regina G.C. 80 80 N/A N/A 160 +16 
CUT Chris Reid Meadow Lake | Meadow Lake G.C. 80 85 N/A N/A 165 +21 

Team Saskatchewan (Acaster, Ryde, Henry) placed seventh in the inter-provincial competition. 
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Canadian Senior Women’s Championship  
Mad River Golf Club | Creemore, Ontario | July 25 – 27  

 

L to R; Pauline McDougall, Kathy Ziglo, Robin Acton 

Place Name Residence | Club Rnd. 1 Rnd. 2 Rnd. 3 Total Overall +/- 

14 Kathy Ziglo Saskatoon | Saskatoon G. & C.C. 80 83 80 243 +27 
60 Pauline McDougall Prince Albert | Cooke Municipal G.C. 85 94 89 268 +52 

T65 Robin Acton Lloydminster | Lloydminster G. & C.C.  88 91 94 273 +57 
CUT  Jo-Anne Schiller Lloydminster | Lloydminster G. & C.C.  95 97 N/A 192 +48 
CUT Maureen Bowerman Saskatoon/The Legends Golf Club 99 97 N/A 196 +52 
CUT Bev Bellerose Regina/Royal Regina Golf Club 102 99 N/A 201 +57 

Team Saskatchewan (Ziglo, McDougall, Acton) placed seventh in the inter-provincial competition. 
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Canadian Men's Senior Championship  
Big Sky Golf & Country Club | Pemberton, British Columbia | Aug. 5 – 8  

 

        L to R; Cliff Selander, Rick Hallberg, Brent Wotypka, Brad Phelps, Andrea Ring, Martin Ring, Colin Coben, Dave Christiansen 

Place Name Residence | Club Rnd. 1 Rnd. 2 Rnd. 3 Rnd. 4 Total Overall +/- 

40 Brent Wotypka Swift Current | Elmwood G.C. 77 73 75 81 306 +18 
T59 Rick Hallberg Weyburn | Golf Kenosee 75 79 79 80 313 +25 
T64 Colin Coben Delisle | Valleyview Golf Course 74 76 79 86 315 +27 
T67 Martin Ring Prince Albert | Cooke M.G.C. 80 72 87 80 319 +31 
CUT Cliff Selander Prince Albert | Cooke M.G.C. 80 81 N/A N/A 161 +17 
CUT Trent Kachur Christopher Lake | Cooke M.G.C. 80 84 N/A N/A 164 +20 
CUT Brad Phelps Saskatoon | Holiday Park G.C. 82 88 N/A N/A 170 +26 
CUT Dave Christiansen Nipawin | Evergreen Golf Course 84 88 N/A N/A 172 +28 

Team Saskatchewan (Hallberg, Phelps, Selander) placed eighth in the inter-provincial competition. 
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The board of directors has reviewed and approved these financial statements.

Executive Director President

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The accompanying financial statements of Saskatchewan Golf Association Inc., operating as Golf
Saskatchewan have been prepared by the Association's management in accordance with Canadian
accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations and necessarily include some amounts based on
informed judgement and management estimates.

To assist management in fulfilling its responsibilities, a system of internal controls has been established
to provide reasonable assurance that the financial statements are accurate and reliable and that assets
are safeguarded.

These financial statements have been examined by the independent auditors, Virtus Group LLP, and
their report is presented separately.



SASKATOON
Suite 200 - 157 2nd Ave North |  Saskatoon, SK S7K 2A9
t. 306-653-6100  e. virtus.saskatoon@virtusgroup.ca

ESTEVAN
1210 4th Street | Estevan, SK S4A 0W9

t. 306-634-6806  e. virtus.estevan@virtusgroup.ca

REGINA
Suite 200 - 2208 Scarth Street | Regina, SK S4P 2J6
t. 306-522-6500  e. virtus.regina@virtusgroup.ca

To the Members,
Golf Saskatchewan

Opinion

Basis for Opinion

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

We have audited the financial statements of Saskatchewan Golf Association Inc. operating as Golf Saskatchewan which
comprise the statement of financial position as at December 31, 2023, and the statements of operations, changes in net
assets and cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
Association as at December 31, 2023, and its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Association in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financial statements in Saskatchewan, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations, and for such internal control as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the annual
report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditors' report thereon. The annual report is expected to be
made available to us after the date of this auditors' report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information identified above
when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to
communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Association’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the Association or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do
so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Association's financial reporting process.



Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

•

•

•

•

•

March 20, 2024
Regina, Saskatchewan Chartered Professional Accountants

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.
Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Association's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Association to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Association's internal control.

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT (continued)

As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Canadian generally accepted
auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.



2023 2022
Current assets

Cash 69,382$ 397,994$
Accounts receivable 20,043 4,826
Prepaid expenses 240 -
Investments (Note 4) 150,000 -
Inventory 22,363 21,593

262,028 424,413

Tangible capital assets (Note 3) 14,459 21,314
Investments (Note 4) 539,921 507,046

816,408$ 952,773$

Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 36,649$ 30,076$
Deferred revenue (Note 6) 49,656 294,722

86,305 324,798

Invested in tangible capital assets 14,459 21,314
Internally restricted for Golf Hall of Fame 4,562 7,128
Unrestricted surplus 711,082 599,533

730,103 627,975
816,408$ 952,773$

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.

Approved on behalf of the Board of Directors:

        President               Treasurer

NET ASSETS

LIABILITIES

GOLF SASKATCHEWAN
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2023
(with comparative figures as at December 31, 2022)

ASSETS

1



Invested in
tangible capital

assets

Internally
restricted for Golf

Hall of Fame
Unrestricted

surplus 2023 2022

Balance - beginning of year 21,314$ 7,128$ 599,533$ 627,975$ 681,925$
Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenses - (2,566) 104,694 102,128 (53,950)

Amortization of tangible capital assets (6,855) - 6,855 - -
Balance - end of year 14,459$ 4,562$ 711,082$ 730,103$ 627,975$

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.

GOLF SASKATCHEWAN
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2023
(with comparative figures as at December 31, 2022)

2



2023 2022
Revenue

Saskatchewan Lotteries Trust Fund, Sport Division (Schedule 1) 362,144$ 327,900$
Self Help (Schedule 2) 581,662 587,603
Tournaments and competitions 121,262 101,562
Unrealized gain (loss) on market value of investments 20,031 (52,200)
Investment income 12,455 7,287
Realized gain (loss) on sale of investments 2,639 (6,858)
Saskatchewan Golf Hall of Fame - 9,394

1,100,193 974,688

Administration (Schedule 3) 390,613 401,804
Capacity and Interaction (Schedule 4) 34,384 37,579
Participation and Interaction (Schedule 5) 138,799 149,317
Excellence (Schedule 6) 84,244 85,103
Membership Assistance Program (Schedule 7) 100,300 99,400
Charitable events 6,505 -
National fees 240,654 243,224
Saskatchewan Golf Hall of Fame 2,566 12,211

998,065 1,028,638

Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenses 102,128$ (53,950)$

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.

Expenses

GOLF SASKATCHEWAN
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023
(with comparative figures for the year ended December 31, 2022)

3



2023 2022
Cash provided by (used in) operating activities:

Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenses 102,128$ (53,950)$
Amortization 6,855 9,137
Change in working capital (Note 7) (254,720) 46,936

(145,737) 2,123

Cash provided by (used in) investing activities:
Purchase of tangible capital assets - (3,285)
Net (purchase) redemption of investments (146,371) 60,923
(Increase) in market value investments (36,504) (15,618)

(182,875) 42,020

(Decrease) increase in cash (328,612) 44,143

Cash position - beginning of year 397,994 353,851

Cash position - end of year 69,382$ 397,994$

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.

GOLF SASKATCHEWAN
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023
(with comparative figures for the year ended December 31, 2022)
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1. Nature of operations

2. Summary of significant accounting policies

Financial instruments - recognition and measurement

Inventory

Tangible capital assets

Computer equipment 40%
Equipment 30%

GOLF SASKATCHEWAN
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023
(with comparative figures as at December 31, 2022)

Inventory is recorded at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is determined based on the specific
identification method.

When there is an indication of impairment and such impairment is determined to have occurred, the carrying amount
of financial assets measured at amortized cost is reduced to the greater of the discounted cash flows expected or
the proceeds that could be realized from sale of the financial asset. Such impairments can be subsequently reversed
if the value subsequently improves.

Tangible capital assets are recorded at cost less accumulated amortization. Amortization is provided on a declining
balance basis over the estimated useful life of the assets at the following annual rates.

The Association's recognized financial instruments consist of cash, investments, accounts receivable, accounts
payable and accrued liabilities. The fair value of the items approximate cost given their short term nature or
recognition at market value.

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit
organizations. The financial statements required management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the period. These estimates are reviewed
periodically, and, as adjustments become necessary, they are reported in earnings in the period in which they
become known.  The financial statements reflect the following accounting policies:

Saskatchewan Golf Association Inc. ("Golf Saskatchewan" or the "Association") is continued under The Non-Profit
Corporations Act, 2022, in the province of Saskatchewan. The Association promotes and coordinates amateur golf
in the province of Saskatchewan. The Association is exempt from income tax under Section 149(1)(l) of The Income
Tax Act.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recorded on the statement of financial position when the Association
becomes party to the contractual provisions of the financial instrument. All financial instruments are required to be
recognized at fair value upon initial recognition, except for certain related party transactions. Measurement in
subsequent periods of equity instruments is at fair value. All other financial instruments are subsequently measured
at amortized cost adjusted by transaction costs, which are amortized over the expected life of the instrument.

Fair value is the amount at which a financial instrument could be exchanged at arm’s length between willing,
unrelated parties in an open market. Changes in fair value of financial instruments measured at fair value are
recognized in the excess of revenues over expenses.

5



2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Funds

Revenue recognition

Donations in kind

Contributed services

3. Tangible capital assets

2022

Cost
Accumulated
Amortization

Net Book
Value

Net Book
Value

Computer equipment  $                7,417  $                4,650 2,767$ 4,611$
Equipment                  69,781                  58,089 11,692 16,703

 $              77,198  $              62,739  $              14,459  $              21,314

4. Investments

2023 2022
Guaranteed investment certificates 150,000$ -$
Current investments 150,000 -

RBC A+ Unified Managed Account 517,044 485,348
Sport Legacy Fund investment (Note 5) 17,043 16,214
Cash surrender value of life insurance policy (Note 5) 5,834 5,484
Long term investments 539,921 507,046

Total investments  $            689,921  $            507,046

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Association follows the deferral method for accounting for contributions. Restricted contributions are recognized
as revenue in the year in which related expenses are incurred. Unrestricted contributions are recognized as revenue
when received or receivable, if the amount can be reasonably estimated and collections are assured. Revenues
received from the Saskatchewan Lotteries Trust Fund for Sport, Culture and Recreation are recorded as revenue in
year to which the year to which the funding relates. Membership fees are recognized in the membership year, which
coincides with the Association's fiscal year. Revenues from tournaments, and clinics are recognized when the event
occurs. Investment revenue is recognized as it is earned. Fundraising and donation revenues are recognized when
they are received.

The work of Golf Saskatchewan is dependent on the services of many volunteers at amateur events as well as for
the governance council and various committees. Since these services are not normally purchased and because of
the difficulty in determining their fair value, donated services are not recorded in the statement of operations.

GOLF SASKATCHEWAN

2023

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023
(with comparative figures for the year ended December 31, 2022)

Donations of material and services are recorded at fair market value when received if the amount can be reasonably
estimated and would otherwise have been purchased.

The Golf Hall of Fame fund is internally restricted fund established to hold funds raised in support of a Saskatchewan
golf hall of fame.

6



4. Investments continued

5. Sport Legacy Fund

6. Deferred revenue
2023 2022

Adaptive Sport Equipment grant 5,415$ 7,735$
Athlete funding 1,364 5,342
Junior golf restricted donation 20,000 -
Membership fees received in advance - 29,797
Saskatchewan Lotteries Trust Fund, Sport Division - 230,150
Sport Legacy Fund 22,877 21,698
Total deferred revenue 49,656$ 294,722$

7. Non-cash operating working capital

2023 2022
(Increase) decrease in current assets:

Accounts receivable (15,217)$ (2,991)$
Prepaid expenses (240) -
Inventory (770) (4,855)

(16,227) (7,846)
Increase (decrease) in current liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 6,573 10,800
Deferred revenue (245,066) 43,982

(238,493) 54,782
(254,720)$ 46,936$

The cash surrender value of the life insurance policy and investment in the Sport Legacy Fund consists of donations
based on various programs and contributions by Sask Sport. These amount are recorded as deferred revenue until
amount have been received. To qualify for an additional contribution by Sask Sport Inc., the Association is required
to leave the original amount and any additional donations in the Legacy Fund for a minimum of five years.

GOLF SASKATCHEWAN

At December 31, 2023, the asset allocation in the account was $7,761 in cash, $244,561 in fixed income and
$264,723 in equities. At December 31, 2022, the asset allocation in the account was $12,675 in cash, $230,714 in
fixed income and $241,959 in equities.

The RBC A+ Unified Managed Account is a structure which provides access to multiple investment managers within
one account. The asset allocation of the account at year end was 51% equities and 47% fixed income (2022 – 49%
equities and 48% fixed income), with an emphasis on high quality securities, income generation, downside protection
and capital preservation.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023

(with comparative figures for the year ended December 31, 2022)

Details of net change in each element of working capital related to operations excluding cash are as follows:

The Association holds three guaranteed investment certificates totaling $75,000, each with a stated interest rate of
5% maturing January 2024 and three prime linked cashable guaranteed investment certificates totaling $75,000,
each with a maturity date of August 2024.
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8. Economic dependence

9. Financial risk management

Credit risk

Liquidity risk

Price risk

10. Contributed materials

The significant financial risks to which the Association is exposed are:

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023

Golf Saskatchewan currently receives revenue in grants from Saskatchewan Lotteries Fund for Sport, Culture and
Recreation. As a result, the Association is dependent upon the continuance of these grants to maintain operations at
their current level.

During the year, the Association received donated golf products estimated at a value of $20,000 (2022 - $20,000).

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities.
The Association’s exposure to liquidity risk is dependent on the receipt of funds from its operations and other related
sources. Funds from these sources are primarily used to finance working capital and capital expenditure
requirements and are considered adequate to meet the Association’s financial obligations.

Price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes
in market prices. The Associations investments in publicly traded securities expose the Association to market price
risk as such investments are subject to price changes in the open market. The Association does not use any
derivative financial instruments to alter the effect of this risk.

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss for the other party by failing to
discharge an obligation. The Association is exposed to credit risk on its accounts receivable. The Association did
not incur bad debt expense in recent years.

(with comparative figures as at December 31, 2022)

GOLF SASKATCHEWAN
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Schedule 1

Saskatchewan Lotteries Trust Fund, Sport Division 2023 2022

Annual funding 259,700$ 227,500$
Membership Assistance Program (Schedule 7) 100,300 99,400
Hosting grant 2,144 -
Deaf and Hard of Hearing athlete assistance grant - 1,000

362,144$ 327,900$

Schedule 2

Self Help 2023 2022

Internal
Membership fees 554,448$ 515,410$
Camp and clinic fees 4,414 30,683

External
Fundraising, sponsorship and donations 18,200 14,979
Golf Canada grants 1,800 19,310
Merchandise sales 479 576
Other grants 2,321 6,645

581,662$ 587,603$

GOLF SASKATCHEWAN
SCHEDULE OF REVENUE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023
(with comparative figures for the year ended December 31, 2022)

9



Schedule 3

Administration 2023 2022
Audit, accounting and legal 17,585$ 16,229$
Bad debt 1,088 426
Bank charges and interest 8,349 10,754
Amortization 6,855 9,137
Insurance 6,410 6,679
Office operations:

Computer and website 1,516 1,428
Phone 5,962 6,845
Postage 1,024 1,214
Printing and photocopying 173 42
Rent 16,888 16,577
Supplies 1,173 812

Professional development 1,731 2,195
Staff salaries and benefits 321,859 329,466

390,613$ 401,804$

Schedule 4

Capacity and Interaction 2023 2022
Awards and recognition 5,907$ 8,829$
Marketing and promotions 12,040 14,920
Meetings 12,860 10,344
Volunteer clothing 3,577 3,486

34,384$ 37,579$

Schedule 5

Participation and Interaction 2023 2022
Athlete development

Competition 116,184$ 116,684$
Introductory programs 4,868 12,628

Coaches development
Introductory clinics and coach professional development - 1,591

Officials development
Course rating, handicap, rules 17,747 18,414

138,799$ 149,317$

SCHEDULE OF EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023

(with comparative figures for the year ended December 31, 2022)

GOLF SASKATCHEWAN
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Schedule 6

Excellence 2023 2022
Athlete development

Athlete assistance and national championships 52,579$ 48,468$
Hosting grants 2,144 -
Multi sport games 3,168 2,196
Scholarships 8,800 9,200
Training - 11,389

Coaching and coaches development
Professional development 11,926 13,850

Officials development 5,627 -
84,244$ 85,103$

Schedule 7

Membership Assistance Payments 2023 2022
Aspen Links Country Club 934$ -$
Birch Hills Golf Club 970 872
Candle Lake Golf Resort 760 1,166
Carnduff Golf Club 1,362 1,394
Chinook Golf Course 2,635 906
Cooke Municipal Golf Course 3,032 3,167
Deer Park Municipal Golf Course 1,872 2,164
Deer Valley Golf & Estates 2,563 2,644
Elk Ridge Resort - 750
Elmwood Golf & Country Club 3,054 3,055
Emma Lake Golf Course 832 645
Eston Riverside Golf Club 870 559
Evergreen Golf Club 2,101 2,396
Golf Kenosee 1,687 -
Goulet Players Club 1,506 1,957
Green Acres Golf & Country Club 832 871
Greenbryre Golf & Country Club 450 444
Harbor Golf Club & Resort 2,119 2,241
Hidden Hills of Shellbrook Golf Course 1,284 1,267
Hillcrest Golf Club 2,401 952
Holiday Park Ladies Golf Club 906 1,382
Humboldt Golf Club 1,717 2,017
Indian Head Golf & Country Club 1,891 2,661
Katepwa Beach Golf Club 720 925
Lloydminster Golf & Curling Centre 3,025 2,943
Long Creek Ladies Golf Club 174 161
Lynbrook Golf & Country Club 3,397 3,362
Mainprize Regional Park Golf Club 1,284 895
Maple Creek Golf Club 2,041 2,258
Melfort Golf & Country Club 1,877 -
Moonlake Golf & Country Club 1,374 2,000

(with comparative figures for the year ended December 31, 2022)

SCHEDULE OF MEMBERSHIP ASSISTANCE GRANT PAYMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023

GOLF SASKATCHEWAN
SCHEDULE OF EXPENSES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023
(with comparative figures for the year ended December 31, 2022)
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Schedule 7

Membership Assistance Payments (continued) 2023 2022
Murray Men's Golf Club 888$ 753$
Murray Women's Golf Club 210 474
North Battleford Golf & Country Club 2,166 935
Outlook Riverview Golf Club 654 639
Pipestone Hills Golf Club 2,425 2,598
Regina Beach Ladies Golf Club 835 565
Regina Beach Men's Golf Club 354 45
Riverside Country Club 5,472 4,665
Rock Creek Golf & Country Club 871 444
Royal Regina Golf Club 4,230 6,326
Sask Landing Golf Resort - 444
Saskatoon Golf & Country Club 6,385 6,462
Spiritwood Golf Club 1,415 1,478
St. Brieux Regional Park Golf Course - 1,725
The Legends Golf Club 2,772 3,586
Thomson Lake Regional Park Golf Course 450 461
Tor Hill Ladies Golf Club 726 1,273
Tor Hill Men's Golf Club 522 753
TS&M Woodlawn Golf Club 3,523 4,001
Valley Regional Park Golf Club 450 444
Valleyview Delisle Golf & Country Club 1,260 1,290
Wakaw Lake Golf Club 624 593
Wascana Country Club 5,658 4,987
Waskesiu Golf Course 850 831
Weyburn Golf Club 1,896 1,762
Wildwood Golf Course 2,214 2,444
Willows Golf & Country Club 3,294 2,891
Wynyard Golf Club 486 477

100,300$ 99,400$

GOLF SASKATCHEWAN
SCHEDULE OF MEMBERSHIP ASSISTANCE GRANT PAYMENTS (continued)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023
(with comparative figures for the year ended December 31, 2022)
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